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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPQRT

To,
The Members of
Kraus Casuais Private Limited

Report on the Audit of the Financial Statements
Opinion

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of Kraus Casuals Private Limited (the
"Company"”), which comprise the Balance Sheet as at 31% March 2025, the Stalement of Profit and Loss
(including Other Comprehensive Income) for the period then ended from 22 May 2024 {o 31* March 2025,
the Statement of Changes in Equity and the Statement of Cash Flows for the period then ended from 22n¢d
May 2024 to 31% March 2025, and notes to the financial statements including a summary of the material
accounting policies and other explanalory information (hereinafter referred to as the " financial statements").

In our opinion and to the bast of our information znd according to the explanations given to us, the aforesaid
financial statements give the information requirez by the Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act’) in the manner so
required and give a true and fair view in conform1y with Indian Accounting Standard {"ind AS") prescribed
undsr section 133 of t== Act. read with releva~: -ules issued thereunder and othsr szzounting principles
generzlly accepted in ina:iz, of the state of effais of the Company as at 31% March 2525, its profit for the
period. other comprehansive income, changss = equity and its cash flows for the pe-od ended on that

-

==
Basis for Opinion

We conducted our audit of the financial statements in accordance with the Standards on Auditing ("SA"s)
specified under section 143 (10) of the Act. Our responsibilities under those Standards are further described
in the Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements section of our report. We are
independent of the Company in accordance with the Code of Ethics issued by the Institute of Chartered
Accountanis of India ("ICAI") together with the ethical requirements that are relevant to our audil of the
financial statements under the provisions of the Act and the Rules made thereunder, and we have fuffilled
our other ethical responsibilities in accordance with these requirements and the ICAI's Code of Ethics. We
believe that the audit evidence obtained by us is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit
opinion on the financial statements.

Information Other than the Financial Statements and Auditor's Report Thereon

The Company's Board of Directors is responsible for the preparation of the other information. The other
information comprises of the information included in the Management Discussion and Analysis, Board's
Report including Annexures to Board's Report, but does not include the financial statements and our
auditor’s report thereon. The said reporis are expected to be made available to us after the issue of our
auditor’s report.

Our opinion on the financial statements does not cover the other information and we do not express any
form of assurance conclusion thereon.
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT (Continued)

In connection with our audit of the financial statements, our responsibility is to read the other information
and, in doing so, consider whether the other information is materially inconsistent with the financial
statements, or our knowledge obtained in the audit or olherwise appears to be materially misstated.

When we read the above said reporls, if we conclude that there is material misstatement therein, we are
required to communicate the matter to those charged with governance and take necessary actions, as
applicable under the relevant laws and regulations.

Responsibilities of Management and Board of Directors for the financial statements

The Company's Board of Direclors is responsible for the matters stated in section 134(5) of the Act with
respect to the preparation of these financial statements that give a true and fair view of the financial position,
financial performance (including other comprehensive income), changes in equity and cash flows of the
Company in accordance with the accounting principles generally accepted in India, including the ind AS
specified under section 133 of the Act.

This resporsidility also includes maintenance of adequate accounting rscords in accordance with the
provisions ¢ the Act for safeguarding of the assets of the Company and for creventing and detecting frauds
and other irzgularilies; selection and application of appropriate accounting oolicies; making judgments and
estimates t~=! are reasonable and prudent. and design, implementatior =nd maintenance of adequale
internal finzncial controls. that were operating effizctively for ensuring the accuracy and completeness of
the accounting records, reievant to the preparation and presentation of the financial statements that give
a true and 1= view and are iree from matenial missatement, whether due = faud or error.

In preparing the financial statements, management and Board of Directors is responsible for assessing the
Company's ability to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going
concern and using the going concern basis of accounting unless Board of Directors either intends io
fiquidate the Company or to cease operations, or has no realistic alternative but 1o do so.

Those Board of Directors are also responsible for overseeing the Company's financial reporiing process

Auditor's Responsibilities for Audit of the Financial Statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as a whole are
free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor's report that includes
our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance but is not a guarantee that an audit
conducted in accordance with SAs will aiways delect a material misstatement when it exists. Misstatements
can arise from fraud or error and are considered material if, individually or in the aggregate, they could
reasonably be expected to influence the economic decisions of users taken on the basis of these financial
statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with SAs, we exercise professional judgment and maintain professional
skepticism throughout the audit. We also:

+ Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due o
fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and obtain audit
evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of not
detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from error,
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT (Continued)

as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override
of internal control.

Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit procedures
that are appropriate in the circumstances. Under section 143(3)(i) of the Acl, we are also
responsible for expressing our opinion on whether the Company has adequate internal financial
controls with respect to financial stalements in place and the operating effectiveness of such
controls,

» Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting
estimates made by the management.

» Conclude on the appropriateness of the managements’ use of the going concern basis of
accounting and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists related
to events or conditions that may cast significant doubt on the ability of the Campany to continue as
& going concern. If we concluds that a material uncertainty exists, we are required to draw attzntion
in our zuditor's report to the rzlated disclosures in the financial statements or, if such discicsures
are inadequate, to modify our spinion. Our conciusions are based on the audit evidence ob=ined
up ic the date of our auditor's ~=port. However, future events or condit ans may cause the Co—zany
to cease to continue as a goir2 concern,

* Evaluasie the overall presenizmon, structure and content of the financial statements, inciuding the
disciosures. and whether the fnzngial staterments represent the underying transactions and avenis
in @ manner that achieves far presentation.

Materiality is the magnitude of misstatements in the financial statements that, individually or in aggregate,
makes it probable that the economic decisions of a reasonably knowledgeabie user of the financial
statemenls may be influenced. We consider quantitative materiality and qualitative factors in (i) planning
the scope of our audit work and in evaluating the results of our work: and (ii) o evaluate the effect of any
identified misstatements in the financial statements.

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the pltanned scope
and timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in internal control
that we identify during our audit.

We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied with relevant
ethical requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with them all relationships and other
matters that may reasonably be thought to bear on our independence, and where appliable, related
safeguards.
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT {(Continued)

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

1. As required by the Companies {Auditor's Report) Order, 2020 (the "Order™) issued by the Central
Government in terms of Section 143(11) of the Act, we give in “Annexure A" a statement on the
matters specified in paragraphs 3 and 4 of the Order.

2. Asrequired by Sectlion 143 (3) of the Act, we report that:

a)

b}

e)

g)

h)

We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of our
knowledge and belief were necessary for the purposes of our audit of the aforesaid financial
statements.

In our opinion, proper books of account as required by law have been kepl by the Company so
far as it appears from our examination of those books, read with our comments stated in the
paragraph 2(h){vi} below on reporting under Rule 11(g) of the Companies (Audit and Auditors)
Rules, 2014.

The Balance Sheet, the Statement of Profit and Loss ncluding Other Comprehensive Income.
the Statement of Changes in Equity and the Cash Flow Statement dealt with by this report arz in
agreement with the books of account.

In our opinion the aforesac Ti-=ncizl statements comz-y with the Ind AS specified under S==2on
133 of the Acl.

On the basis of the written representations received from the directors as on 315t March 2025
taken on record by the Board of Directors, none of the directors is disqualified as on 315 March
2025 from being appointed as a director in terms of Section 164 (2) of the Act.

The modifications relating to the maintenance of accounts and other matters connected therewith
are as stated in paragraph 2(b) above on reporting under Section 143(3)(b) of the Act and
paragraph 2(i)(vi) below on reporting under Rule 11(g) of the Companies (Audit and Auditors)
Rules, 2014.

With respect to the adequacy of the internal financial controls with reference to financial
statements of the Company and the operating effectiveness of such controls, refer to our separate
report in “Annexure B”.

With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor's Report in accordance with the
requirements of section 197(16) of the Act, as amended, in our opinion and to the best of our
information and according to the explanations given to us, the remuneration paid / provided by
the Company to its direclors for the period ended 31* March 2025 is in accordance with the
provisions of section 197 of the Act and which is subject to approval by the shareholders at the
ensuing general meeting of the Company,; and
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i)  With respect to the other matlers to be included in the Auditor's Report in accordance with Rule
11 of the Companies (Audit and Audifors) Rules, 2014, as amended from time to time, in our
opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us:

vi

The Company does not have any pending litigations which would impact on its financial
position in its financial statements.

The Company did not have any long-term contract including derivalive contract for which
there are any material foreseeable losses.

There are no amounts which were required Lo be transferred to the Investor Education and
Prolection Fund by the Company.

The Management has represented that, to the best of our knowledge and belief, as
disclosed in the note 2.51 1o the financial statements,

« no funds have been advanced or loaned or invested (either from borrowed funds or
share premium or any other sources or kind of funds) by the Company iz or in any other
person & enlity, including foreign entity (“Intermediaries”), with the understanding,
whether ~=corded in writing or otherwise. that the Intermediary shall. wgther, directly
or indirectly lend or invest in other persons or entities identified mn any manner
whatsosver by or on behslf of the Company (“Ultimate Beneficizries™ or provide any
guaraniz=s, security or the like on behalf of the _tumzte Beneficiariss,

* no funds have been received by the Company from any person or entity, including
foreign entity ("Funding Parties”), with the understanding, whether recorded in writing
or otherwise, that the Company shall, whether. directly or indirectly, lend or invest in
other persons or entities identified in any manner whatsoever by or on behalf of the
Funding Party ("Ultimate Beneficiaries”) or provide any guarantee, security or the like
on behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries;

Based on the audit procedures that have been considered reasonable and appropriate in
the circumstances, nothing has come to our notice that has caused us to believe that the
representations under sub-clause (iv) conlain any material misstatement.

The Company has neither declared nor paid any dividend during the period and hence
compliance with section 123 of the Companies Act 2013 does not arise.

Based on our examination which included test checks, the company has used an
accounting sofiware for maintaining its books of account for the financial pericd ended 313
March 2025 which has a feature of recording audit trail (edit log) facility and the same has
operated throughout the period for all relevant transactions recorded in the software except
with respect audit trail feature in the accounting package was not enabled for 53 days since
incorporation and inventory module did not have audit trail feature.
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Further, during the course of our audit we did not come across any instance of audit trail
feature being tampered with.

With respect to preservation of audit trail as per the statulory requirements for racord
retention is nol applicable for the financial period ended 31% March 2025, since the
Company is incorporated in the current period.

For Jain & Trivedi For N. A. Shah Associates LLP
Chartered Accountants Chartered Accountants
Firm Registration No: 113456W - Firm Registration No: 116560W / W100149

o

5
Satish Trivedi Prashant Daftary™ AT TR
Partner Partner
Membership No.: 38317 Membership No.: 117080
UDIN: 25038317BMKWACT7585 UDIN: 25117080BMJBCY®&013
Place: Mumbai Place: Mumbai

Daled 2" May 2025 Dated: 12" May 2025



Jain & Trivedi N.A. Shah Associates LLP

Chartered Accountants Chartered Accountants
613, Hubtown Solaris, B 21-25, Paragon Centre,
N.S. Phadke Marg, Pandurang Budhkar Marg,
Andheri East, Worli,

Mumbai 400069 Mumbai 400013

Annexure A to the Independent Auditor’'s Report for the period ended 31st March 2025
(Referred to in paragraph 1 of the heading ‘Report on Other Legal and Regulatory
Requirements’ section of our report of even date)

(i)

a) (A) The Company has maintained proper records showing full particulars, including quantitative

details and situation of Property, Plant and Equipment (PPE) and relevant details of right to use
assets.

(B) The Company has maintained proper records showing full particulars, including guantitative
details and situation of intangible assels.

b) According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our examination of

the records of the Company, the Company has a regular programme of physical verification of its
Property. Plant and Equipment by which all property, plant and equipment are verified on a yearly
basis. The Company has physically verified all the property, plant and equipments and right to
use asseis during the period. In our opinion, frequency of physical verification is reasonable
having regard to the size of the Company and the nature of its assets. According to information
and explanations given to us, no material discrepancies were noticed on such verificalion.

c) The Company does not own any immovable property other than properties where the Company

is the lessee, and the lease agreements are duly executed in the favour of the Company. Thus
clause 201)(c) of the Order is not applicable.

d) The Co—pany has not revalued any of its Property, Plant or Equipms (including Right of Use

assets! znd intangible assets during the period Thus, clause 3(i)(d) of the Order is not applicable

@) Accoraing 1 the infermation and explanation given to us as ai 31% Marcn 2025, no proceedings

have been initiated during the period or are pending againsl the Company as on 315 March 2025
for holding any benami properly under the Benami Transactions (Prohibition) Act, 1988 and rules
made thereunder.

(i} a) The inventory (other than lying with third parties) has been physically verified by the management

during the period. In respect of inventory lying with third parties, confirmations were obtained by the
Company during the period. In our opinion. the frequency, coverage and procedure of such
verification carried out by the management is reasonable and appropriate. As per the information
and expianation given to us, discrepancies noticed on physical verification were not material (i.e. less
than 10% in the aggregate for each class of inventory) and have been properly dealt with in the books
of accounts.

b) The Company has not been sanclioned working capital limits in excess of Rs. 5 crores, in aggregate,

from banks or financial institutions al any point of time during the period on the basis of securily of
current assels. Accordingly, the requirement to report on clause {ii)(b) of the Order is not applicable
to the Company.

The Company has not made any investments, provided any guarantee or security, granted any loans
or advance in nature of loan, secured or unsecured, to companies, firms, limited liability partnerships
or any other parties, Therefore, clause (jii} of the Order is not applicable to the Company.

According to the information and explanations given to us, the Company has not granted any loans,
made investments, given any guarantee or provided security in connection with any loan for which
compliance under section 186 is required. Further, as per the information and explanation given to
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{vi)

{vii)

{viir)

(ix)

us, there are no transactions during the period which are covered by seclion 185 of the Act.
Therefore, question of ensuring compliance with section 185 and 186 of the Act does not arise.

In our opinion and according to the information and explanation given to us, the Company has not
accepted any deposits. Therefore, question of reporting compliance with directive issued by the
Reserve Bank of India and the provisions of seclions 73 to 76 or any other relevant provisions of the
Act and rules framed thereunder does not arise. We have been infermed that no order relating to
Company has been passed by the Company Law Board or National Company Law Tribunal or
Reserve Bank of India or any Court or any other Tribunal.

The Central Government of India has not specified the maintenance of cost records under sub-
section (1) of Section 148 of the Act for any of the products of the Company. Therefore, the
requirement of clause 3(vi) of the order is not applicable to the Company.

(a) According to the infermation and explanations given to us and on the basis of our examination of
records of the Company, in respect of amounts deducted / accrued in the books of account, the
Company has been regular in depositing undisputed statulory dues including provident fund
employees’ siate insurance, incoms tax, sales tax. duty of customs. duty of excise, goods and
services tax. cess and any other stziutory dues, as applicablz to the Company, during the perioc
with the appropriate authorities by t-= Company. There are no undisputed stalutory dues payablie
in respect of 2bove statutes, cutstanding as at 31 March 2025 for a period of more than six months
from the dziz they became payzbis.

(b) According to information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our examination of
records of the Company, there are no statutory dues as mentioned in clause (vii)(a) above, which
are outstanding as at 31% March 2025. Therefore, our comment on dispuled amounts which have
not been deposited does not arise.

In my opinion, no transactions not recorded in the books of account have been surrendered or
disclosed as income during the period in the tax assessment under the income Tax Act, 1961
Therefore, clause 3(vili) of the Order is not applicable.

Based on our audit procedures and as per the information and explanations given to us by the
management, we are of the opinion that

(a) The Company has not defaulted in repayment of loans and payment of interest thereon to any
lender.

(b) The Company has not been declared as wilful defaulter by any bank or financial institution or other
lender.

(¢} According the information and explanations given to us, the Company has not obtained any term
loans during the period and there are no oulstanding term loans at the beginning of the period.
Therefore ciause 3{ix)(c} of the order is not applicable to the Company.

{d) The funds raised on a shori-term basis have not been ulilized for long-term purposes. Hence
reporting under clause 3{ix)(d) of the order is not applicable to the Company.
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() The company does not have any subsidiaries, joint ventures or associate companies. Therefore,

clause (ix){e} and (f) of the order is not applicable.

{x) (a) During the period, the Company has not raised money by way of initial public offer or further public

offer [including debt instruments]. Hence reporting under clause 3(x)(a) of the order is nol applicable
to the Company

(b) According to the infermation and explanation given to us and based on our examination of the records

of the Company, the Company has made private placement of shares during the period under review.
The Company has complied with the requirements of Section 42 and section 62 of the Act and the
amounts raised (wherever applicable) have been used by the Company for the purposes for which
the funds were raised. Further, the Company has not made any preferential allotrent of shares or
convertible debentures (fully, partially or optionally convertible). (also see note 2.48 of the financial
statements)

(xi) (a) During the course of our examination of the books of account and records of the Company, carried

{xii)

(xiii)

ih

out in accordance with generally accepted auditing practices in India and according to the information
znd explanations given lo us, we have neither come across zny instance of fraud by the Company
2~ =ny fraud on the Company. noticed or reporied during the ps-iod, nor have we been informed of
any such instance by the management

' N> report under sub-section (12) of s222on 143 of the Compar=s Act has been filed in Form ADT-

4 as prescribed under rule 13 of Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014 with the Central
Government, during the period and upto the date of this report

(c) As represented to us by the management, no whistle-blower complaints have been received by the

Company during the period.

The Company is not a Nidhi company. Therefore, clause 3(xii) of the order is not applicable to the
company.

According to the information and explanations given to us and based on our examination of the
records of the Company, transactions with the related parties are in compliance with sections 177
and 188 of the Act where applicable and delails of such transactions have been disclosed in the
financial statements as required by the applicable Indian accounting standards.

(xiv) (@) In our opinion and based on our examination, the Company has an inlernal audit system

(xv)

commensurale with the size and nature of its business.

(b) We have considered the internal audit reports of the Company issued lill date, for the period under

audit, in determining the nature, timing and extent of our audit procedures.

According to the information and explanations given to us, the Company has acquired the business
of Oriental Trading Co. (in which directors & relatives of directors as on the dale on succession were
partners) under the succession of business which is covered as a non-cash transaction section 192
of the Act. Prior approval for the same was obtained in a general meeting of the Company. (also see
note 2.48 of the financial stalements)
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Annexure A to the Independent Auditor's Report for the period ended 31st March 2025
{Referred to in paragraph 1 of the heading ‘Report on Other Legal and Regulatory
Requirements’ section of our report of even date)

{xvi) in our opinion and according to the information and explanations given 1o us,

{a) The Company is not required to be registered under Section 45-1A of the Reserve Bank of India Act
1934. Hence, reporting under clause 3(xvi)(a), {b) and {c) of the Order is not applicable.

(b) According to the information and explanation given to us, there is no core investment company within
the Group (as defined in the Core Investment Companies (Reserve Bank) Direclions, 2016) and
accordingly reporting under clasue 3(xvi){d) of the Order is not applicable.

(xvii} The Company has not incurred any cash losses in the current financial period. Therefore, clause
3(xvii) of the Order is not applicable to the Company.

{xviii) There has been no resignation of the statutory auditors during the period. Therefore, clause 3(xviii)
of the Order is not applicable.

(xix) On the basis of the financis! ralios, ageing and expected dates of realization of financial 2ssets and
payment of financial lizbi'ties, other information accompanying the financial statem=nts, our
knowlzedge of the Board of Directors and management plans. nothing has come to our atienuon which
czusss us to believe that material uncertzinty exists as on the date of the audit repe~ and the
company is capable of meeung its liabilities existing at the date of balance sheet as and when they
faii due within a period of cme year from the balance sheet dasie We however, siate that ihis is not
an assurance as to the future viability of the Company. We further state that our reporting is based
on the facts up to the date of the audit report and we neither give any guaraniee nor any assurance
that all liabilities falling due within a period of one year from the balance sheet date, will get
discharged by the Company as and when they fall due.

{xx) During the period, the Company is not required to spent any amounts towards Corporate Social
Responsibility (CSR). Accordingly, reporting under clause 3{xx)}(@) and (b) of the Order is not
applicable to the Company for the period.

(xxi) The Company is nol a Holding Company and hence Consolidated Financial Statements are not
applicable to the Company. Therefore, clause 3(xxi) of the Order is not applicable to the Company

For Jain & Trivedi For N. A. Shah Associates LLP
Chartered Accountants : Chartered Accountants
Firm Registration No: 113496W Firm Registration No: 116560W / W100149

IV

Satish Trivedi Prashant Daftary - -:'x*q,, ;

Partner Partner \\‘-“E?_TERM:‘;V
Membership No.: 38317 Membership No.: 117080

UDIN: 25038317BMKWAC7596 UDIN: 25117080BMJBCY6013

Place: Mumbai Place: Mumbai

Dated: 12" May 2025 Dated: 12" May 2025
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Annexure B To the Independent Auditor's Report for the period ended 31st March 2025
{Referred to in paragraph 2(g) under ‘Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements’
section of our report of even date)

Report on the Internal Financial Controls under section 143(3)(i) of the Companies Act, 2013 (“the
Act"}

Opinion

We have audited the internal financial controls with reference to financial statements of Kraus Casuals
Private Limited (“the Company") as of 315 March 2025 in conjunction with our audit of the financial
statement of the Company for the period ended on that date

In our opinion, the Company has, in all material respects, an adequate internal financial controls system
with reference to financial statements and such internal financial controls with reference to financial
stalements were operating effectively as at 315 March 2025, based on the internal control with reference
to financial statements criteria established by the Company considering the essential components of
internal control stated in the Guidance Nole on Audit of Inlernal Financial Controls Cver Financial Reporting
('the Guidance Nole") issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India ('ICAI").

Responsibilities of Management and Those Charged with Governance for Internal Financial
Controls with reference to financial statements

The Company’'s management is responsible for establishi~2 and maintaining internal financia! controls
based on intsrnal control with refzrence to financial siaizmenls criteria established by the Company
considering the essential components of internal contro! statzd in the Guidance Note issued by the "ICAI'
These respeonsibilities include the Sesign, implementaton and mainienance of adaguate intemal fnancial
contrals that were operating effectively for ensuring the orderly and efficient conduct of its business,
including adherence to Company’s policies, the safeguarding of its assets, the prevention and detection of
frauds and errors, the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, and the timely preparalion of
reliable financial information, as required under the Act.

Auditors’ Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the Company's internal financial controls with reference o
financial statements based on our sudit. We conducled our audit in accordance with the Guidance Note
and the Standards on Auditing, issued by ICA! and deemed to be prescribed under section 143(10) of the
Act, to the extent applicable to an audit of internal financial controls, both applicable lo an audit of Internal
Financial Controls and, bolh issued by the ICAl Those Standards and the Guidance Note require that we
comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about
whether adequate internal financial controls with reference to financial slalements was established and
maintained and if such controls operated effectively in all material respects,

QOur audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of the internal
financial controls system with reference lo financial statements and their operating effectiveness. Our audit
of internal financial controls with reference to financial statements included obtaining an understanding of
internal financial controls with reference to financial statements, assessing the risk that a material weakness
exists, and testing and evaluating the design and operating effectiveness of internal control based on the
assessed risk. The procedures selected depend on the auditor's judgment, including the assessment of the
risks of material misstatement of the financial statement, whether due to fraud or error.
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Chartered Accountants Chartered Accountants
613, Hubtown Solaris, B 21-25, Paragon Centre,
N.S. Phadke Marg, Pandurang Budhkar Marg,
Andheri East, Worli,

Mumbai 400069 Mumbai 400013

Annexure B To the Independent Auditor's Report for the period ended 31st March 2025
(Referred to in paragraph 2{(g) under ‘Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements’
section of our report of even date)

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate Lo provide a basis for our
audit opinion on the financial stalements,

Meaning of Internal Financial Controls with reference to financial statements

The Company's internal financial control with reference to financial statements is a process designed to
provide reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of financial
statements for external purposes in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles. The
Company's internal financial contro! with reference to financial statements includes those policies and
procedures that (1) pertain to the maintenance of records that, in reasonable detail, accurately and fairly
reflect the transactions and dispositions of the assets of the Company; (2) provide reasonable assurance
thal transactions are recorded as necessary to permit preparation of financia! statement in accordance with
generally accepted accounting principles, and that receipts and expenditures of the Company are being
made only in accordance with authorizations of management and directors of the Company; and (3) provide
reasonable assurance regarding prevention or limely detection of unauthorized scquisition, use, or
disposition of the Company's assets that could have a matenial effect on the financizl sistements.

Inherent Limitations of Internal Financial Controls with reference to financial statements

Secause of the inhere~ imitations of internal financial controls with reference to financial statements,
including the possibility =f collusion or impreper management cverride of controls, matsrial misstatements
due to error or fraud may occur and nat be detected. Alsc orojections of any evaluaiion of the internal
financial controls with reference to financial statements to future periods are subject to the nisk that the
internal financial control with reference to financial statements may become inadequate because of
changes in conditions, or that the degree of compliance with the policies or procedures may deteriorate,

For Jain & Trivedi For N. A. Shah Associates LLP
Charlered Accountants Chartered Accountants
Firm Registration No: 113496W ; Firm Registration No: 116560W / W100149

Satish Trivedi Prashant Daftary

Partner Partner

Membership No.: 38317 Membership No.: 117080
UDIN: 25038317BMKWACT7596 UDIN: 25117080BMJBCYB013
Place: Mumbai Place: Mumbai

Dated: 12" May 2025 Dated: 12" May 2025



KRAUS CASUALS PRIVATE LIMITED
BALANCE SIFEFT AS ON 3% MARCTE 2025
4 arpe ate Weasifieanon (Nomber: U181 MITGLIPTO 325036
{Ks. in Jakhs exrepl as otherwlse stated)

As at

v,
{"articulars Nole 3184 March 2025

ASSETS

1) Non-Current Asseis

2) Properry, Plant and Equipment 21a 19739
b) Right of Use Asse Lhe 1007 37
¢} Other Inmanyible Asscts jARY 13,452 97
d) Goodwali 1i,B74 98
¢) Financial Asscls
Other Financial Asscts 22 142 76
1} Mon-Curtent Tax Asset {Mei) 23 14 46
g} Diher Non-Current Assets 24 02§
16,290,114

2) Current Asieis
at Invenlunes 14 st 55

t1) Frnancral Asiels

) Trude Recervables 1o 944 06

) {'ash & Cash Equivalents .7 624

iy Loang b ¥ | 087

w) Other Finanoul Assels 9 830

) Cther Cunent Asseis 210 303 76
13,53578

TOTAL ASKETS 39,825.92

JEQUITY & LIABILITIES

Equity
a} Equity Share Capital 211 13,300 00
by Othes Equaty 11 640,18
33,942,155
Liahilitles
1) Non-Cuirent Linbilities
4 Pimgagial Liacaniies
Leass Laatnhies 1.3 N5 A2
b) Provasine 114 ud &}
<) Deferred Tax Leabelety{Net} 2.15 281 00
1.07%.12
2} Curvend Liabiligiens
ab Financral Liabibtes
st Hanrowing s 16 5R7 69
1) Lazse Esabdiees a1 1497
1§ Tiage #ayables 118
= total vurstanding dues ta micra and small enterprives 21 92
- rotal vulsianding dues ta creduors ather than micio and small enlerpreses 236872
w) Dethe hinancal labitives .49 1282y
bi iher Curient Lialulines 1.0 38029
c} Provisiens P& 274
4.8304.62
TOTAL EQUITY AND EIAHILITIES 35,825.92
Matertal accountny policies and notes on sccounts 1412
The notes relerred 1o alove funm istegral pan of Financial Stalements
A per ent sudit report of even date
Fur st un behall uf Far avd ui hebatt of the Hosrd of Meectors
Fam & Trivedi N4, Shab Avnciates UL af herwan £ asaxle Priveee § g
L hanered Actauprants Chanieied Acceuitants
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Partner Mazanag Drecun Director
Semneishup N BN Loz N 9800323 13p Mo AW2U572
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5 MUMBA- *, Aknngha pin Kivan Sawan

C’Y;q B TERET AT pr_%‘é?? Chref Frnaneal Officer Company Secretary
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KRAUS CASUALS PRIVATE LIMITED
STATEMENT OF PROFIT AND LOSS FOR THE PERIOD ENDED 22™ MAY 2024 TO 31" MARCH 2025
(Rs. in lakhs except as otherwise stated)
For the period 22nd
Particulars Note May 2024 To 31st
March 2025
INCOME
Revenue from Operations vy 16,242.52
Other Income 223 8.40
16,250.92
EXPENDITURE
Cost of Matcrial Consumed 2.24 7,142.89
Changes in inventories of Finished goods, Stock in rade & Work in progress 2.25 (1,266.37)
Emptoyee Benefit Expenses 2.26 282346
Finance Cost 227 75.51
Depreciation and Amortization Expenses 2.1 1.869.82
Manufacturing and Operating Expenses 2.28 3.396.71
Adnunistrative and Other Expenses 2.29 32041
Selling and Distribution Expenscs .30 628.58
14,991.01
Net Profit Before Tax 1,259.91
Tax Expense
Current Tax -
Deferred Fax 215 317.09
|Net Prafit for the Period 942,82 §
Other Cumprehensive Inceme (OCT}
Ttems thar will not be reclassified to Profit and Loss
Effect |gain / (loss)) of measuring cquity instruments at {air value through OCI -
Remeasurement gain /{loss) on net defined benefit liability -
Income (ax relating to tems that wili not be reclassified 1o profit and loss -
Total Other Comprehensive income &
Total Comprehensive Income for the period (Comprising Profit and Other
comprehensive Income for the period) 942.82
Earnings per Share - Basic and Diluted (Face Value of Rs. 10 each (ully paid up) 0.29
Weighted Average Number of Shares used in computing Earnings per Share -Basic and 33,00,51,09
Drbuted
[Material accounting policies and notes on accounts &2
The notes referred ta above form integral part of Statement of Profit and Loss
As per osr audit report of even dute
For and on behalf of For and on behaif of the Beard of Directors
Jain & Trivedi N.A. Shah Associates LLP of Kraus Casuals Private Lid
Chartered Accountants Chartered Accountants
Registration No. - 113496W Registration No. : 116560W / W100149
o /
AV %h‘ C E\Q. M
Satish ‘Frivedi Prashant Dafta Ravi Punjabi HEmant P Jain
Partaer . Panner - Managing Director Mirecior
Membership No. 117080 Din No - 69016025 in Ne - 00029822
auy u{}/
o \zﬁ e
Ahkansha Jain Liran Sawant
Chief Financial Officer  Company Secrelary
Place: Mumbai Prace Mumitu
Date: 12th May 2025 I3awe 1 2th Mav 2025




KRAUS CASUALS PRIVATE LIMITED
CASH FLOW STATEMENT FOR THE PERIOD ENDED 31st MARCH 2025

Particulars

A, CASH FLOW FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES

MNet Profit Before Tax as per Statement of Profit and Loss

Adjusiments for

Deprecaation/ Amortizaton on plani property and equipment and intanpible asset
(Gain)Loss on Sale / discard of Property plant & equipment (Tangible Asseis) (Net)
Sundry Balance (wnitten back)Wwritten ofl (Net)

Bad Debus

Finance costi

Allowance for expected credit lass. Advances and Deposits {Net)

Interest Income

Changes in Current & Non-current Asteis and Liakilities
{Incrensc¥Decrease 1n Trade Receivable and Other Assets
{Increasc)Dcercace in Inveniorics

Increase/(Decrerse) w Trade Payables, Liatwhiies and Provesions

Net Cash generated/(used in) Operating Activities
Less Income Tax paid (Net of Refund)
MNet Cash generated/(used in} Operating Activities

B. CASH FLOW FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES

Purcliase of Preperty Plant & Equipment {including Capital Advances)
Sale of Property Plant & FEquipment

Matwnty of Bank Deposit otliers

Net Cash penerated f{used in) investing Activities

C. CASH FLOW FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES
Proceeds of Loan

{Repaymem} of Loan

Issue of share capital

Expenses towards increase in authorised capital

Cash received in BTA

Tnterest and Finance Charges

Payment of Lease habibity {including interest of Rs 63 98 lakhs )
MNet Cash generated/{used in} Financing Activities

Net Increase! {Dzcrease) in Cash & Tash Fquivalents
CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS - OPENING
CASH AND CASH EQINVALENTS - CLOSING
Note:

i. Components of Cash and Cash Eguivalcot

Cash and Cash Equivaleni as ur daie

less. Cash Credit

Total Cash and Cash Equivalent

fMatenal accounting palicies and notes on accounts

(Rs, in lakhs except as otherwise stated)
For ihe period 2Ind May 2024 To 31st
March 2025
1,259 91
1,869.82
0.1
(1.34)
1.46
1551
3T
(5 68)
313702
8% 67
(1,047 14}
13,329.20)
e (4.286.67#
{1,049.65)
13 46
(1.064.11H
(107.78)
2400
116

181

_ (76.62)}

35003
(350.03)
1001.00
{301.64)
193
(1052)
1231.49)

459.28

(681.45)

(681.45)]

614

Lo coe s {65769
(6B1.45)

The nutes referred to above form integral part of cash flow stalemeny

i Reler note 2.54 for disclosures relating o Ind AS 7

[Now stateinent (also refer note 2 48)

As per vur audis repurt of even date
For and on behalf of

Jain & Trivedi

Chartered Accountants

cpisiration No.— 113496W

N.A. Shah Associates LLP
Chartered Accountants
Fegisiration Mo~ F16560W ~ WITIFT

S,

Prashant Daftaf¥ )
Pariner -
Memberstup N, [ TR

Satish Trivedi
[Partner
Membership No

*
~4R TERED ACC_O_:___ _E:I‘E_-;_,/"/

c A NSSOCIATE 6=
z ~ o ES((A
\«; :

i Equity Capstal 15sucd agatnst succession of business from Onental Trading Campany is considered a3 non-cash transacuion for the purpase of Cash

For snd on behalf of the Board of Directors
of Kraus Casuals Private Lid

LR gy |

Havi Punjabi
Managing Director
Da Mo 09016025

)
ut};f-

Akunsha Jain
Cluef Financial Officer

Flace Mumba
Dhate 12th May 2025

Hemant I Izin
Directur
Din Nu  (i0E9R2}

ANJOWY

fuiran Sawany
Company Secretary




KRAUS CASUALS PRIVATE LIMITED
STATEMENT OF CHANGE IN EQUITY FOR THE PERIOD ENDED 31" MARCH 2025
{Rs. in lakhs except as otherwise stated)

As at
A) EQUITY SHARE CAPITAL 31st March 2025
Balance at the beginning of the period .
Changes in Eguity Share capital during the period* 33,301.00
Balance at the end of the period 33,301.00
Retained Equity Enstruments

B) OTHER EQUITY Earnings through OC1
Balance at the beginning of the period(1} - -
Profit for the period 942.82 -
Expenses towards increase in authorised capital (301.64) -
Total Comprehensive income for the period (II) 641.18 =
Balance as at 31st March 2025 (111 = () + (I1) 641.18 -

*Refer note 2.11.3
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Cempany Overview and Material Accounting Policies:

A, Corporate lafarmation:

Kraus Casuals Private Limited (“the Company™) was incarporated on 22" May 2024 as a Private Limited
Company under the Companies Act, 2013 having its registered office at G2, Elite House, Punjab Foundry
Industrial Estate, Near Classic Studio, Mira-Bhayandar Road, Kashimira, Mira Road-East, Dist.- Thane,
Maharashira - 401104.

The Company is cngaped in the business of manufacturing and marketing of apparels.

The Company on 30" June 2024 acyuired the business of Oriental Trading Company (OTC) on a going
concern basis 10 accordance with the terms specified in the Business Transfer Agreement,

Kewal Kiran Clothing Limited (KKCL) has acquired stake in the Company through primary infusion and
secondary purchase of shares tor consideration ot Rs.16.651 lakhs. Consequently, as per the terms of the
Share Purchase and Subscription Agreement (SSPA), the Company has become a subsidiary of the KKCL
effective from 18" July 2024,

The financial statements of the Company for the period then eaded Trom 22™ May to 315 March, 2025
were approved and adopted by board of directors of the Company in their meeting dated 12 May 2025.

B. Statement of Complisnce and Basis of Preparation:

{i) Compliance with Ind AS:
The financial statements are prepared in accordance wilh Indian Accounting Standards (“Ind AS™) as
notified under the Companies (Indian Accounting Standurds) Rules. 2015 and relevant smendment rules
issued thereafier, read with Seclion [33 of the Companies Act. 2013 (“the Act™) and presentation
requirements of Division 1§ of Schedule 11 of the Act and the relevant provisions of the Companies Act,
2013 (“the Act™).

Accounting policies have been consistently apolied except where a newly issued accounting standard is
initially adepted or a revision 10 an existing cecountimg standard reguires a change in the accounting
policy hithertn in use,

(ii) Basis of Preparation and presentation:

Basis of Prepiration:
The inancial staementa have been prepared on 2 historical cust basis, exeept the following essets and
habilitics whnch have been measured at law value:

o Certin financiat asseis and habilities (Refer aceounting policy regurding financiad instruments).
s mployce’s Defined Benefit Plan as per actuarial valuation,

Fuir value is the price that would be received to sell an asset or paid io transter a liability in an orderly
transaction between market participants at the measurement date under current markel conditions,
regardless of whether that price is directly observable or estimated using another valuation technique. In
determining the fair value of an asset or a liability, the Company takes mio account the characteristics of
the asset or latulity if market partcipants would take those characterisues into account when pricing the
assel or liabitity at the measurement date.

Functional and Prescutation Currency:

Iwms incleded in the financial statements of the Company are measured using the currency of the
pritnary cconontic environment in which (e eminy operates Cthe functional corrency’) The financial
statements are presented in Indian Rupees and all values are rounded 1o the nearest Eakh (INR 00.000).
except othenwise mdicated
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C. Summary of Material Accounting Policies:

1.1 Classification of Assets and Liabilities into Current/Non-Current:

The operating cycle is the time between the acquisition of assets for processing and their realisation in
cash and cash equivalents.

The Company has ascertained its operating cycle as twelve months for the purpose of Current/ Non-
Current classification of'its Assets and Liabilities.
For the purpose of Balance Sheet,

An asset is classified as current if:

a) T isexpected 1o be realised. or is intended to be sold or consumed, in the narmal operating cycle; or

b} His held primarily tor the purpose of trading; or

¢) Itis expecied to realise the asset within twelve months after the reporting period; or

&) The asset is a cash or cash equivatent unless il is restricted from being exchanged or used to settle a
liability for at least twelve months afier the reporting period.

All other assets are classified as non-current.

A liability is classified as current il

a} Itis expected (o be settled in the normal operating cycle; or

b) Itis held primarily for the purpose of trading; or

¢) Itis due to be settled within twelve months afler the reporting period; or

d) The Company does not have an unconditional right to defer the settlement of the liability for at least
twelve months afier the reporting period. Terms of a liability that could result in its settlement by the
issue of equity instruments at the option of the counterparty does not affect this classification.

All other liabilities are classitied as non-current

Deferred tax assets and {iabilitics are classified as non-current assets and liabilities as the case may be.

1.2 Property, Plant and Eqoipment (PPE}:

The cost of PPE acquired in a business combination is their fair value at the date of acquisition.
Historieal cost includes expenditure thal is directly attributable 1o the acquisition of the items. The initial
cost of PPE comprises its purchase price. including import duties and non-refundable purchase taxes and
any directly attributable costs of bringing an asset to working condition and location for its intended use,
including relevant borrowing costs and any expected costs of decommissioning. Following initial
recognition, items of PPE are carried at its cost less accumufated depreciation and accumulated
impairment losses, if any. Gross carrying amount of all PPE are measured using cost model. PPE are
eliminated from financial statement either on disposal or when retired from active use. Capital work-in-
pragress comprises of cost incurred on property. plant and equipment under construction / acquisition
that are not yet ready for their intended use at the Balance Sheet Date. it any.

Subsequent expenditure is capitalized to the asset’s carrying amount only when it is probable that future
cconomic benelits associated with these, will flow 1o the Company and the cost of the item can be
measured reliably All other repairs and maintenance costs are recognised in the Statement of Profit and
Loss when incurred

If signilicant parts of an item ot PPE have dilferent useful lives, then they are accounted for as separate
jtlems (major components) of PPE. Material items such as spare parts, stand-by equipment and service
equipment are classified as PPE when they meet the definition of PPE as specified in ind AS 16 -
Property. Plant and Equipment.,




ARRALS CASUALS PRIVATE LINMUTED
NOTES ON AL GENTE FOIUCTHE PERIOD ENDED 318 VAR L 20623

£ mint Fou bk except as otherwise stared)

Property, plant and equipment are eliminated from financial statement either on disposal or when retired
from active use. Assets held for disposal are stated at net realizable value, Losses arising in case of
retirement of property, plant and equipment and gains or losses arising from disposal of property, plant
and equipmenl are recognized in the statement of profit and loss in the year of occurrence,

1.3  Expenditure during construction period:

Expenditure / Income during construction period (including financing cost related to borrowed funds for
construction or acquisition of qualifying PPE) is included under Capital Work-in-Progress and the same
is allocated to the respective PPE on the completion of their construction.

Advances given towards acquisition or construction of PPE outstanding at each reporting date are
disclosed as Capital Advances under “Other non-current Assets".

1.4  Depreciation:
a) Depreciation on the property, plant and equipment (other than frechold land and capital work in
progress) is provided on a straight-line method (SLLM) over their useful lives which is in
consonance of useful life mentioned in Schedule 17 Lo the Act except certain class of assets specified

in table (i) below, based on internal assessment ¢stimated by the management of the Company,
where the useful life is tower than as mentioned in said Schedule 11

Assets where useful lite is lower than useful life mentioned in Schedule II:

Furniture & fittings at retaif stores 3 vears or lease arrangements expiving
whichever fower
Individual ussets whose cost does nol exceed T Fully depreciuted in the year of purchase
5.000
by T
he range of useful lives of the property, plant and equipment not covered in table above and are in
accordance with Schedule Il are as follows:

S O
Other Plant and Machinery 15 veary
Computers 3 years

Furniture & fittings (other than retail) 190 vears

Office Equipments 5 years

¢} In case of assets purchased, sold or discarded during the year, deprecialion on such assets is
calculated on pro-rata basis from the date of such addition or as the case may be, up to the date on
which such asset has been sold or discarded.

d) Depreciation methods, useful lives and residual values are reviewed at each financial year end and
adjusted prospectively.

1.5  [ntangible Assets and Amortisation:

8) Intangible assets are recognized only if it ts probable that the future economic benefits attributable
1o asset will flow to the Company and the cost of asset can be measured reliably. Intangible assets
are stated at cost ol acquisition/development less accumulated amortization and accumulated
impairment loss it any. The cost of intangible assels acquired in a business combination is their
fair value at the date of acquisition. Following initial recognition, intangible assets are carried at
cost less any accumulated amortsation and agcumuluted impairment losses.
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b)  Subsequent expenditure related to itlem of intangible asset are added to its carrying amount when it
is probable that future economic benefits deriving from the cost incurred will flow (o the enterprise
and the cost of the item can be measured reliably

¢) Cost of an intangible asset includes purchase price including non - refundable taxes and duties,
borrowing cost directly attribuiable to the qualifying asset and any directly autributable expenditure
on making the asset ready for its intended use.

d} Inlangible assets under development comprises of cost incurred on intangible assets under
development that are not yet ready tor their intended use as at the Balance Sheet date.

e)  Class of imangible assu.s .md their estimated useful llves/ licence period as apphcablc are as undet:

g v e

{Estimated wseful life amortized

Computer saftware 3 years

Beneficial Lease Rights 5 years
Brand & Trademark 7 yvears
Manulzcturing Arrangement 7 years

N Amortisation methods and useful lives are reviewed at each financial year end and adjusted
prospectively.

g) In case of assets purchased during ihe year, amortization on such assets is calculated on pro-rata
basis from the date of such addition.

Impairment of Nou-Financial Assets;

At the end of gach reporting period, the Company reviews the carrying amounts of non-financial assets to
determine whether there is any indication that those assets have suffered an impairment loss. If any such
indication exists, the recoverable amount of the asset is estimated in order to determine the extent of the
impairment loss (i any). When it is not possible to estimaie the recoverable amount of an individual
asset, the Company cstimates the recoverable amount of the cash-generating unit 10 which the asset
betongs. When a reasonable and consistenl basis of allocation can be identified. corporale assets are also
allocated to individual cash-generating units, or otherwise they are allocated to the smallest group of
cash-generating units for which a reasonable and consistent allocation basis can be identified.

Intangible assets with indefinite useful lives and intangible assets not yet available for use are tested for
impairment at least annually and whenever there is an indication that the asset may be impaired.

Recoverable amount is the higher of fair value less costs of disposal and value in use. In assessing value
in use, the estimated future cash fows are discounted 1w their present value using a pre-tax discount rate
that reflects current market assessments of the time value of money and the risks specific w the asset for
which the estimates of future cash flows have not been adjusted.

If the recoverable amount ot an asset (or cash-generating unit) is estimated to be less than its carrying
amount, the carrying amount of the asset (or cash-generating unit) is reduced to its recoverable amount.
An impairment loss is recognised immediately in Statement of Profit and T.oss, unless the relevant asset
is carried at a revalued amount. in which case the impairment 10ss is treated as a revaluation decrease.

When an impairment loss subsequently reverses, the carrying amount of the asset (or a cash-generating
unit) is increased to the revised estimate ol its recoverable amount. bul so that the increased carrying
amount does not exceed the carrying amount that would have been determined had no impairment loss
been recognised for the asset (or cash-generaling unit) in prior years. A reversal of an impairment loss is
recognised immediately in the Statement of’ Profit and Loss. unless the relevant asset is carried at a
revalued amount. in which case the reversal of the impairment loss is treated as a revaluation increase.,
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Inventories:

The inveatories (including traded goods) are valued at lower of cost and net realizable value after
providing for cost of obsolescence wherever considered necessary. However, materials and other items
held for use in the preduction of inventories are not written down below cost if the finished products in
which they will be incorporated are expected to be sofd at or above cost.

The cost comprises of costs of purchase, duties and Laxes (other than those subsequently recoverable),
conversion cost and other costs incurred in bringing the inventories to their present Jocation and
condition. Since the Company is in fashion industry with diverse designs / styles, the cost of inventory is
determined on the basis ot specitic identilication method (as the same is considered as more suitable).
Proceeds in respect of sale of raw materials! stores are crediled to the respective heads. Obsolete and
defective inventory are duly provided for, basis the management estimates, refer note — 2.5,

Borrowing Costs:

Borrowing costs that are directly attributable to the acquisition, construction or development of a
qualifying asset are capitalized as parl of the cost of the respective asset till such time the asset is ready
for its intended use. A qualifving asset is an asset which necessarily takes a substantial period of time to
get ready tor its intended use. All other borrowing costs are expensed in the period in which they oceur.
Borrowing cosls consist of interest, amortization of discounts and exchange difference arising from
foreign currency borrowings to the extent they are treated as an adjustment (o the borrowing cost and
other costs that an entity incurs in connection with the borrowing of funds.

Provisiens, Contingent Liabilities and Contingent Assets:

Provisions are recogmsed when the Company has a present obligation (legal or constructive) as a result
ol a past event and it is probable that an outllow of resources, that can be reliably estimated, will be
required to settle such an obligation.

1" the eflect of the time value of money is material, provisions are determined by discounting the
expected future cash Mows to net presemt value using an appropriate pre-tax discount rate that reflects
currenl market assessmenis of the time value of money and, where appropriate, the nisks specific to the
liability. Unwinding ot the discount is recogmised w the Statement of Profit and Eoss as a (inance cost.

Provisions are reviewed at each reporting date and are adjusted to reflect the current best estimate.

A present obligation that arises from past events where it is either not probable that an outflow of
resources will be required to settle or a reliable estimate of the amount cannot be made, is disclosed as a
contingent liability. Contingent liabilities are also disclosed when there is a possible obligation arising
trom past events, the existence of which will be confirmed only by the occurrence or non -occurrence of
one or more uncertain future events not wholly within the control of the Company,

Claims against the Company where the possibility of any outflow of resources in settlement is remote,
are not disclosed as contingent liabilities.

A conlingent asset is disclosed. where an inflow of economic benefits is probable. Contingent assets are
nol recognised in financial statements since this may result in the recognition of income that may never
be realised. However. when the realisution of income is virtaally certain, then the refated asset is not a
contingent asset and is recogmsed,

Revenue Recognition:

Revenue is recognised upon transier of conlrol of promised products and services 10 customers, when
there are no longer any unfulfilled obligations, in an amount that reflects the consideration which the
Company expects o receive in exchange for those products and services,
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Revenue towards satisfaction of a performance obligation is measured al the amount of transaction price
{net of variable consideration) allocated 1o that performance obligation. The transaction price of goods
sold and services rendered is net of varable consideration on account of allowances, trade, volume &
other discounts/rebates or schemes offered by the Company as part of the contract and any taxes or duties
collected on behalf of the government such as poods and services tax, ete. This variable consideration is
estimated based on the expected value of outflow. Revenue (net of variable consideration} is recognized
only to the extent that it is highly probable that the amount will not be subject to significant reversal
when uncertainty relating to its recognition is resolved.

4) Sale of goods:
Sales of goods are recognised al a point in time upen transfer of control of promised products to
customers, which coincides with the dispatch or delivery of goods or upon formal customer
acceptance as per the relevant terms of the contract and when there are no unfulfilled performance
obligations in an amount that reflects the consideration the Company expect lo receive in exchange
for those products.

Accumulated experience and judgement are used (o esttmate and provide for tumover discounts,
expecled cash discounts, other eligible discounts. expected returns and incentives.

b) Assets and liabilities arising from right to return:
The Company has contracts with customers which entitles them the unconditional right to return,

Right to return assets:
A right of return gives the company a contractual right to recover the goods from a customer (right

10 retum asset), if the customer exercises its option lo return the goods and obtain a refund. The
assel is measured at the carrying amount ol the invenlory, less any expected costs 1o recover the
goods, including any potential decreases in the value of the returned goods.

Refund liabtlities:

A refund liability is the obligation to refund part or all of the consideration received (or receivable)
from the customer. The Company has therefore recognised refund liabilities in respect of
customer’s right to return. The liability is measured at the amount the Company ultimately expects
it will have o return to the customer. The Compary updates its estimate of refund liabilities {and
the corresponding change in the transaction price) at the end of each reporting period. The
Company has presented its right to return assets and refund liabilities under other current assets and
other current liabilities, respectively.

¢) Other income:
Interest income in respect of deposits which are measured at cost is recorded using effective interest
rate {(EIR). EIR is the rate that exactly discounts the cstimated future cash payments or receipts over
the expected life of the tinancial instrument or a shorter period. where appropriate, to the gross
carrying armount of the financial asset or to the amortised cost of a financial liability.

L11  Government grants:
Government grants are recognised when there is reasonable assurance that the Company will comply
with the condilions attaching to them and that the grants will be received,

Export incenuves principally comprises of Duty Drawback and rebate on state & central taxes and levies
(RoSTCL) based on guidelines formulated for the respective scheme by the government authorities.
Export incentives related to operations provided by government are recognized as income on accrual
basis in Statement of Profit and Loss only to the extent that realisation/utilisation is certain.
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1.12  Trade receivables:
Trade receivables are amounts due from customers for goods sold or services performed in the ordinary
course of business, If the receivable is expected to be collected within a period of £2 months or less from
the reporting date (or in the normal operating cycle of the business, if longer), they are classified as
current assets, otherwise as non-current assels,

Trade receivables are measured at their transaction price unless it contains a significant financing
component or pricing adjustments embedded in the contract. In case a financing component exits the
consideration for the goods and service is adjusted for the time value of company.

Loss allewance for expected life time credit loss is recognised on initial recognition.

1.13 Leases:

a) Asa Lessee:
The Company assesses whether a contract contains a lease, at inception of a contract. A contract is, or
contains, a lease if the contract conveys the right o control the use of an identified asset for a period of
time in exchange for consideration. To assess whether a contract conveys the right to control the use of
an identified asset, the Company assesses whether: (i) the contract involves the use of an identified
asset (i) the Company has substantially all of the economic benefits from use of the asset through the
period of the lease and (iii) the Company has the right to dircct the use of the assel.

Certain lease arrangements iaclude the options to extend or terminate the lease before the end of the
lease erm. ROU assets and lease liabilities includes these options when it is reasonably certain that
they will be exercised,

The right-of-use assets are initially recognized at cost, which comprises the initial amount of the lease
liability adjusted for any lease payments made at or prior to the commencement date of the lease plus
any initial direct costs less any lease incentives. They are subscquently measured at cost less
accumulated depreciation and impairment losses.

Right-of-use assets are depreciated on a straight-line basis over the lease term. Right of use assets are
evaluated for recoverability whenever events or changes in circumstances indicate that their carrying
amounts may not be recoverable. For the purpose of impairment testing, the recoverable amount (i.e.
the higher of the fair value less cost to sell and the value-in-use) is determined on an individual asset
basis unless the assel does not generate cash flows that are jargely independent of those from other
assels,

The lease liability is initially measured at amortized cost at the present value of the future lease
payments. The lease payments are discounted using the interest rate implicit in the lease or, if not
readily determinable, using the incremental borrowing rates in the country of domicile of these leases.
Lease linbilities are remeasured with a corresponding adjustment to the related right of use asset if the
Company changes ils assessment il whether it will exercise an extension or a termination option.

Lease liability and ROU asset have been separately presented in the Balance Sheet and lease payments
have been classified as financing cash flows,

b} Short-term leases and leases of low value assets:
The Company applies the short-term lease recognition exemption to its short-term leases (i.e., those
leases that have a lease lerm of 12 months or less from the commencement date and do not contain a
purchase option}. It also applies the lease of low-value assels recognition exemplion to leases that are
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considered to be low value. Lease payments on short-term leases and leases of low-value assels are
recognised as expense on a straight line basis over the lease term.

1.14 Employees’ Benefits:
a)} Short term employee benefits;
All employee benefits falling due wholly within twelve months of rendering the service are classified
as short term employee benefits and they are recognized as an expense at the undiscounted amount in
the Statement of Profit and Loss in the period in which the employee renders the related service.

b) Post-employment benefits:

i)  Defined contribution plan:
The defined contribution plan is post-employmeni benefit plan under which the Company
contributes fixed contribution to a government administered fund and will have no obligation to pay
further contribution. The Company's defined contribution plan comprises of Provident Fund,
Employee State Insurance Scheme, Employee Pension Scheme, National Pension Scheme and
Labour Welfare Fund. The Company’s contribution to detined contribution pians are recognized in
the Statement of Profit and Loss in the period in which employee renders the related service.

[f the contribution payable to the scheme for service received belore the Balance Sheet date exceeds
the contribution already paid, the deficit payable to the scheme is recognised as a liability afier
deducting the contribution already paid. If the contribution already paid exceeds the contribution
due for services received before the Balance Sheet date, then excess is recognised as an asset to the
extent that the pre-payment will lead to a reduction in future payment or a cash refund.

ii) Defined benefit plan:
The Company’s obligation towards gratuity liability is unfunded and recorded on the basis of
actuarial valuation certificate provided by the actuary. The present value of the defined benefit
obligations is calculated on the basis of actuarial valuation using the projected unit credit method.
The rate used to discount defined benefit obligation is determined by reference to market yields at
the Balance Sheet date on Indian Government Bonds for the estimated term of obligations.

The current service cost of the detined benefit plan. recognised in the Statement of Profit and Loss
as employee benetits expense. reflects the increase in the defined benefit obligation resulting from
employee service in the current year, benefit changes, curtailments and settlements. Past service
cosls are recognised in statement of profit and loss in the period of a plan amendment,

The nel interest cost is calculated by applying the discount rate to the net balance of the defined
benefit obligation and fair value of plan assets. This cost is included in employee benefit expense in
Statement of Profit and Loss.

Re-measurement gains or losses arising from experience adjustments changes in actuarial
assumptions is reflected immediately in the Balance Sheet with a charge or credit recognized in
Other Comprehensive Income (OCI} in the period in which they occur. Re-measurement recognized
in OCI is reflected immediately in relained eamings and will not be reclassified to Statement of
Profit and Loss in the subsequent period. Re-measurements comprises of {a) actuarial gains and
lossus..th) the eflect ef the asset ceifing (excluding amounts included in net interest on the net
defined benefit liability) and (c} the return on plan assets (excluding amounts included in net
interest on the net defined benefi liability)

1.15  Ilacome Taxes:

a)  Tax expenses comprise of current tax, deferred taxy charge or eredit and adjustments of taxes for earlier
vears. in respect of amounts adjusted against seewritics premium or retained carnings or other reserves.
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the corresponding tax effect is also adjusied against the securities premitm or retained eamings or other
reserves, as the case may be. as per the announcement of Institute of Chartered Accountant of India.

b) Current Tax is measured on the basis of estimated taxable income for the current accounting period in
with the applicable tax rates and the provisions of the Income-tax Act, 1961 and other applicable tax
laws.

¢} Deferred tax is provided, on all temporary differences at the reporting date between the tax bases of
assets and liabilities and their carrying amounts for financial reporting purposes. Deferred tax assets
and liabilities are measured at the lax rates that are expected to be applied to the temporary differences
when they reverse, based on the laws that have been enacied or substantively enacted at the reporting
date.

The Company has adopted the amendments with respect to Deferred Tax related to Assels and
Liabilities arising from a Single Transaction (Amendmenis to Ind AS 12) from Ist April 2023, The
amendments narrow the scope of the initial recognition exemption to exclude transactions thal give rise
to equal and offsetting differences — ep., leases and decommissioning liabilities. For leases and
decommissioning liabilitics, an entity is required to recognise the associated deferred tax assets and
liabilities from the bepinning of the earliest comparative period presented, with any cumulative effect
recognised as an adjustment to retained earnings or other components of equity at that date. For all
other transactions, an entity applies the amendments to transactions that occur on or afier the beginning
of the earliest period presented.

Tax relating 1o items recognised directly in equity or OCI is recognised in equity or OC) and not in the
Statement of Profit and Loss. Deferred tax assets and liabilities are offset it there is a legally
enforceable right to offset current tax liabilitics and assets and they relate to income taxes levied by the
same {ax authority, but they intend Lo seitle current tax liabilities and assets on a net basis or their tax
assels and labilities will be realized simultaneously.

A deferred 1ax asset is recognized only o the extent that it is probable that future taxable profits will be
available against which the temporary difference can be uiilised. Deferred tax assels are reviewed at
each reporting date and are reduced to the extent that it is no longer probable.

i.16 Earnings per Share:
Basic earnings per share (EPS) are calculated by dividing the net profit or loss {afier tax) for the year
attributable w equity sharcholders by the weighted average number of equity shares outstanding during
the year. The weighted average number of equity shares outstanding during the period is adjusted for
events of bonus issue and share split il any

For the purpose of calculating diluted earmings per share, the net profit or loss (afier 1ax) tor the year
atributable to equity shareholders and the weighted average number of equity shares outstanding during
the year are adjusted for the effects ol all dilutive potential equity shares,

1.17 Foreign Currency Transactions:

a)  Transactions denominated in loreign currencies are recorded at the exchange rates prevailing on the
dale of the transaction.

b) As at balance sheet date, foreign curmrency monetary items are translated at closing exchange rate.
Foreign currency non-monetary items carried at fair value are translated at the rates prevailing at the
date when the fair value was determined. Foreign currency non-monetary items measured in terms of’
historical cost are transtated using the exchange rate as at the date ol nitial ransactions
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Exchange difference arising on settlement or translation of foreign currency monetary items are
recognized as income or expense in the year in which they arise except to the extent exchange
differences are regarded as an adjusiment to interest cost on those foreign currency borrowings.

As per Appendix B 1o Ind AS 21, when an entity has received or paid advance contribution in a {oreign
currency, transaction rate as on the date of receipt of advance is considered for recognition of related
assel, expenses or income,

Financial Instruments:
A financial instrument is any conlract that gives risc io 3 financial assct of onc entity and a financial
liability or equity instrument of another entity.

Financial assets:

Initial recognition and measurement:

The Company recognizes a financial asset in its Balance Sheet when it becomes party to the contractual
provisions of the instrument. All financial assets are recognized initially at fair value, plus in the case of
financial assets not recorded at fair value through profit or loss (FVTPL), transaction costs that are
attributable 1o the acquisition of the financial asset. Where the fair value of a financial asset at initial
recognition is different from its transaction price, the difference between the fair value and the
transaction price is recognized as a gain or loss in the Statement of Profit and Loss at initial recognition if
the fair value is determined through a quoted market price in an active market for an identical asset (i.e.
levet 1 input) or through a valuation technigue that uses data from observable markets (i.e. level 2 input).
In case the fair value is nut determined using a level 1 or fevel 2 input as mentioned above. (he difTerence
between the fair value and transaction price is deferred appropriately and recognized as a gain or 1oss in
the Statement of Profit and Loss only 1o the extent that such gain or loss arises due to a change in factor
that market participants take into account when pricing the financial asset. However, Irade receivables
that do nol contain a significant financing component are measured at transaction price (see second para
of note 1.14 on trade receivables).

Subsequent measurement:

For subsequent measurement. the Company classifies a financial asset in accordance with the below
criteria:

# The Company’s business model for managing the financial asset and

» The contraclual cash flow characteristics of the financial asset

Based on the above criteria, the Company classifics its financial assets into the foliowing categories:

a) Financial assets measured at amortized cost:
A financial asset is measured at the amortized cost if both the following conditions are met:

i)  The Company’s business model objective for managing the financial asset is to hold financial
assels in order to collect contractual cash flows, and

ii) The contruciual terms of the tinancial asset give rise on specitied dates to cash Hlows that are
solely payments of principat and interest on the principal amoeunt outstanding

This category applies to cash and bank balances, trade receivables, loans and other fNnancial assels of
the Company, Such financial assels are subsequently measured at amortized cost using the effective
interest method. Under the effective inerest method, the future cash receipts are exactly discounted to
the initial recognition value using the effective interest rale. The cumulative amortization using the
effective interest method of the difierence between Lhe initial recognition amount and the maturity
amount 15 added to the mitial recognition value (net of principal repayments, i any} of the financial
asset over the relevant period of the financial asset to arrive at the amortized cost at each reporting
date. The corresponding effect of the amortization under effective interest method is recognized as
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interest income over the reievant period of the tinancial asset. The same is included under other
income in the Statement of Profit and Loss.

The amortized cost of a financial asset is also adjusted for loss allowance, if any.

b) Financial assets measured at fair value through other comprehensive income (FVTOCI):
A financial asset is measured at FVTOCI if both of the following conditions are met:

i)  The Company’s business model objective for managing the financial asset is achieved both by
collecting contractual cash flows and seiling the financial assets, and

ii) The contractual terms of the linancial asset give rise on specified dates to cash flows that are
solely payments of principal and interest on the principal amount outstanding.

The Company, through an irrevocable clection al initizl recognition. has measured certain
investments in equity instruments at FVTOCI. The Company has made such election on an
instrument by instrument basis. These equity instruments are neither held for trading nor are
contingent consideration recognized under @ business combination. Pursuant to such irrevocable
election, subsequent changes in the tfair value of such equity instruments are recognized in OCI.
However, the Company recognizes dividend income from such instruments in the Statement of Profit
and Loss when the right to receive payment is established. it is probable that the economic benefits
will flow to the Company and the amount can be measured reliabty.

On derecognition of such financial assets, cumulative gain or loss previously recognized in OCI is not
reclassified from the equity to Statement of Profit and Loss. However, the Company may transfer
such cumulative gain or loss into retained earnings within equity.

c) Financial assets measured at fair value through profit or loss (FVTPL):
A financial asset is measured at FVTPL unless it is measured at amortized cost or at FVTOCI as
explained above. This is a residual category applied to all other investments of the Company
excluding nvestments in subsidiary and joint venture. Such financial assels are subsequently
measured at fair value at each reporting date. Fair value changes are recognized in the Statement of
Profit and Loss.

Derecognition :

A financial asset (or, where applicable, a part of a financial asset or part of a group of similar tinancial
assels) is derecognized (i.e. removed from the Company’s Balance Sheet) when any of the following
oceurs:

a) The contractual rights o cash flows from the tinancial asset expires;

by The Company transters its contractual rights to receive cash flows of the financial asset and has
substantially translerred ail the risks and rewards of ownership of the financial asset;

c) The Company retains the contractual rights to receive cash flows but assumes a contractual obligation
to pay the cash tlows withoul material delay to one or more recipicnts under a “pass-through’
arrangement (thereby substantially transferring all the risks and rewards of ownership of the financial
asset);

d) The Company neither transters nor retains substantially afl risk and rewards ol ownership and does
nol retain control over the financial asset.

tn cases where Company has neither transierred nor retained substantially all of the risks and rewards of
the tinancial asset. but retains controb of the financial asset. the Company continues Lo recognize such
linancial asset to the extent of its continuing, invalvernent in the financial asset. In that cose, the Company
also recognizes an associated liahility. The {inancial assel and the associated liability are measured on a
basis that reflects the rights and obligations that the Company has retained.
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On derecognition of a tinancial asset, {(except as mentioned in (i) under classtitcation above for financial
assets measured at FVTOCI), the ditference between the canying amount and the consideration received
is recognized in the Statement of Profit and Loss.

Impairment of financial assets:

The Company applies expected credit losses (ECL) model for measurement and recognition of loss
allowance on the following:

2) Trade receivables
b) Financial assets measured at amortized cost (other than trade receivables)

In case of trade receivables, the Company follows a simplified approach wherein an amount equal to
lifetime ECL is measured and recognized as loss allowance.

In case of other assets (listed as (ii) above), the Company determines if there has been a significant
increase in credit risk of the financia) asset since initial recognition.

I the credit risk of such assets has not increased significantly, an amount equal 10 12-month ECL is
measured and recognized as loss allowance. However, if credit risk has increased significantly, an
amount equal to lifetime ECL is measured and recognized as loss allowance.

Subsequently, it the credit quality of the financial asset improves such that there is no longer z significant
increase in credil risk since initial recognition. the Company reverts to recognizing impairment loss
allowance based on 1 2-month TCL.

ECL is the difference between all contractual cash flows that are due to the Company in accordance with
the contract and all the cash flows that the entity expecls to receive (i.e., all cash shortfalls), discounted at
the original effective interest rate.

Lifetime ECL are the expected credit losses resulting from al! possible default events over the expected
life of a financial asset. 13-month ECL are a portion of the lifetime ECL which result from default events
that are possible within 12 months from the reporting date.

ECL are measured in a manner that they reflect unbiased and probability weighted amounis determined
by a range of outcomes, taking into account the time value of money and other reasonable information
available as a result of past events, current conditions and forecasts of future economic conditions.

As a practical expedient. the Company uses 2 provision matrix to measure lifetime ECL on its portfolio
of trade receivables. The provision matrix is prepared based on historically observed default rates over
the expected life ol rade receivables and is adjusted (ur forward-looking estimates. At cach reporting
date, the historically observed detault rates and changes in the forward-looking estimates are updated.

ECL impairment loss allowance (or reversal) recognized during the period is recognized as income/
expense in the Statement of Profit and Loss under the head *Other expenses”,

Financial Liabilities:

Classification as debt or equity:

Financial liabilities and equity instruments issued by the Company are classified according to the
substance of the contraciual arrangements entered into and the definitions of a financial liability and an
equity instrument.

Equity instruments:

An equity instrument is any contract that evidences a residual interest in the assets of an entily after
deducting all of its liabilities. Equity instruments issued by the Company are recognised at the proceeds
received, net of direct issue costs. =
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Initial recognition and measurement:

The Company recognizes a financial liability in its Balance Sheet when it becomes party to the
contractual provisions of the instrument. All financial liabilities are recognized initially at fair value
minus, in the case of financial liabilities not recorded at fair value through profit or loss (FVTPL),
transaction costs that are attributable to the acquisition ot the financial liability.

Where the fair value of a financiad Habitity at init:al recognition is different from its transaction price, the
difference between the fair value and the transaction price 1s recognized as a gain or loss in the Statement
of Profit and Loss at initial recognition if the fair value is determined through a quoted market price in an
active market for an identical asset (i.e. level 1 input) or through a valuation technique that uses data
from observable markets (i.e. level 2 input).

In case the fatr value is not determined using a level 1 or level 2 input as mentioned above, the difference
between the lair value and transaction price is deferred appropriately and recognized as a gain or loss in
the Staternent of Profit and Loss only to the extent that sueh gain or loss arises due to a change in factor
that market participants take into account when pricing the tinancial liabiiity.

Subsequent measurement:
All financial liabilities of the Company are subsequently measured at amortized cost using the effective
interest method.

Under the etfective interest method. the future cash payments are exactly discounted 1o the initial
recognition value using the effective interest rate. The cumulative amortization using the effective
interest method of the difference between the initial recognition amount and the maturity amount is
added to the initial recognition value (net of principal repayments, if any) of the financial liability over
the relevant period of the financial liability to arrive at the amortized cost at each reporting date. The
corresponding effect of the amortization under effective interest method is recognized as interest expense
over the relevant period of the linzncial liability The same is included under finance cost in the
Statement of Profit and Loss.

Derecognition:

A financial liability is derecognized when the obligation under the liability is discharged or cancelled or
expires. When an existing financial liability is replaced by another {rom the same lender on subslantially
different terms, or the terms of an existing liability are substantially modified, such an exchange or
modification is treated as the Derecognition of the original liability and the recognition of a new liability.
The difference between the carrying amount of the financial liability derecognized and the consideration
paid is recognized in the Statement of Profit and Loss.

Offsetting financial instruments:

Financial assets and liabilities are offset and the net amount reported in the balance sheet when there is a
legally entorceable right 1o offsel the recognised amounts and there is an intention to settle on a net basis
or realise the asset and settle the Tability simultancously. The legally enforeeable right must not be
contingent on {uture events und must be enforecable in the normal course of business and in the event of
default, insalvency or bankruptey of the Company or the counterparty.

Fair Value Measurement:

The Company measures financial instruments, such as investments and derivatives at fair values at each
Balance Sheet date. Fair value is the price that would be recenved to sell an asset or paid to transfer a
liabifity in an orderly transaction between market participants at the measurement date. The fair value
measurement is based on the presumption that the transaction to sell the asset or transfer the liability
takes place either.

« In the principal market for the asset or lability. or
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s In the gbsence of a principal market, in the most advantageous market for the asset or liability.

The principal or the most advantageous market must be accessible by the Company. The fair value of an
assel or a liability is measured using the assumptions that market participants would use when pricing the
asset or liability. assuming that market participants act in their economic best interest.

A fair value measurement of a non-financial asset takes into account a market participant’s ability to
generate economic benefits by using the asset in its highest and best use, or by selling it to another
market participant that would use the asset in its highest and best use. The Company uses valuation
techniques that are appropriate in the circumstances and for which sufficient data are available to
measure fair value, categorize the use of relevant observable inputs and categorize the use of
unobservable inputs

All assels and Habitines (for which fair value is measured or disclosed in the financial statements) are
calegorized within the fair value hierarchy, described as follows, based on the lowest level input that is
significant to the fair value measurement as a whole:

» Level 1 — Quoted (unadjusted) markel prices in active markets for identical assets or liabilities.

s l.evel 2 — Valuation techniques for which the lowest tevel input that is significant to the fair value
measurement is directly or indirectly observable other than quoted prices included in Level 1.

s Level 3 — Valuation technigues {or which the lowest fevel input that is significant to the fair value
measurement is unobservable.

For financial assets and liabilities maturing within one year from the Balance Sheet date and which are
not carried at fair value, the carrying amount approximates fair value due to the short maturity of these
instruments. For assels and Habilities that are recognised in the financial statements on a recurring
basis. the Company determines whether transfers have occurred between levels in the hierarchy by
reassesstng categorization (based on the lowest level input that is significant to the fajr value
measurement as a whole) at the end of each reporting period.

Cash Flow Statement and Cash and Cash Equivalents:

Cash and cash equivalents include cash in hand, bank balances. deposits with banks (other than on lien)
and all short term highly tiquid investments / mutual funds (with zero exit load at the time of investment)
that are readily convertible into known amounts of cash and are subject to an insignificant risk of changes
in value. Cash flows are reported using the indireet method, where by net profit before tax is adjusted for
the eftects of transactions of a non-cash nature, any deferrals or accruals of past or future operating cash
receipts or payments and item of income or expenses associated with investing or financing cash flows.
The cash flows from operating, investing and financing activities are segregated.

Operating Segment:

Operating segmenls have been identified taking nto account the nature ol the products / services,
geographical locations, nature of risks and returns, internai organization structure and internal financial
reporting system, The Company prepares its segment information in conformity with the accounting
policies adopted for preparing and presenting the financial statemenis of the Company as a whole. These
operating results are regularly reviewed by the company’s Chief Operating Decision Maker (*CODM”).

Business Combinations and Goodwill

In accordance with Ind AS 103, Company accounts tor the business combinations using the acquisition
method when contro! is wansferred to the Company, unless it is covered by the Appendix C of Ind AS
103. The consideration transferred for the business combination is generally measured at fair value as at
the date the control is acquired (acquisition date). as arc the net identitiable assets acquired. Goodwill is
initially measured at cost Following iniual recognition. goodwill is measured at cost less any
accumulated impainment losses. Any impairment loss for goodwil! is recognised in the Statement of
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Profit and Loss. Any goodwill that arises is tested annually for impairment. Any gain on a bargain
purchase is recopnised in OCI and accumulated in equity as capital reserve if there exists clear evidence
of the underlying reasons for classifying the business combinations as resulting in a bargain purchase;
otherwise, the gain is recognised directly in equity as capital reserve. Transaction costs are expensed as
incurred, except to the extent related to the issue of debt or equity securitics,

If a business combination is achieved in stages, any previously held equity interest in the acquiree is
remeasured at its acquisition date fair value and any resuiting gain or loss is recognised in profit or loss
or QCl, as appropriate.

Business combinations arising from transfers ol interests in entities that are under the control of the
sharcholder that controls the Company (referred as common control business combinations) are
accounted for using the pooling of interest method except in case control is transitory. The assets and
liabilities acquired are recognised at their carrying amounts. The identity of the reserves is preserved, and
they appear in financial statements of the Company in the same form in which they appeared in the
consolidated financial statements of the transferor entity. The difference, if any, between the
consideration and the amount of share capital of the acquired entity is transferred to capital reserve.

After initial recogniten, poodwill is measured al cost ess any accumulated impairment losses. For the
purpose of impairment testing. goodwill acquired in a business combination is, from the acquisition dale.
allocated 1o each of the Company's cash-generating units that are expected to benefit from the
combination, irrespective of whether other assets or liabilities of the acquiree are assigned Lo those units.

A cash generating unit to which goodwill hus been allocated is tested for impairment annually, or more
frequently when there is an indication that the unil may be impaired. If the recoverable amount of the
cash generating unit is less than its carrying amount. the impairment loss is allocated first to reduce the
carrying amount of any goodwill allocated 1o the unit and then to the other assets of the unit pro rata
based on the carrying amount of each asset in the umt. Any impairment loss for goodwill is recognised

in profit or loss. An impairment loss recognised for goodwill is not reversed in subsequent periods.

On an acquisition-by-acquisition basis, the Company recognises any non-controlling interest in the
acquiree either at fair value or at the non-controlling interest’s proportionate share of the acquiree’s
identifiable net assets

Transactien costs that the Company incurs in connection with a business combination are expensed as
incurred.

1.23 Critical accounting judgements and key sources of estimation uncertainty:
The preparation of the Company's financial statements requires management to make judgements,
estimates and assumptions thal atfect the reported amounts of revenues, expenses. assets and liabilities
and the accompanying disclosures and the disclosure ol contingent liabilities. Uncertainty about these
assumptions and cstimates could result in outcomes that require a material adjustment to the carrying
amount of assets or liabilities affected in future periods.

Critical judgements and estimates in applying accounting policits:
4) Refund linbility: Refer note no. L D)

b} Provision for inventories:
The Company provides for obsolescence on slow moving & non-moving inventory based on policy,
past experience, current irend and future expectations of finished goods and raw materials depending
on the category of gonds,

¢} Determining the lease term of contracts with renewal as a Lessee:




RRATUS CASODABS PRIVATE LIMITED
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1.24

d)

£)

t Aipanat ¥ in Lxlchy except as otherwise stated)

The Company evaluates if an arrangement qualifies to be a lease as per the requirements of Ind AS
116. Identification of a lease requires significant judgment. The Company uses significant judgement
in assessing the {ease term (including anticipated renewals),

The Company determines the lease term as the non-cancellable period of a lease, logether with both
periods covered by an option to extend the lease if the Company is reasonably certain to exercise that
option; and periods covered by an option 1o lerminate the fease if the Company is reasonably certain
not to exercise that option. In assessing whether the Company is reasonably cerfain lo exercise an
oplion to extend a lease. or not to exercise an option (o terminate a lease, it considers all relevant facts
and circumstances that create an economic incentive tor the Company to exercise the option to extend
the lease, or not 1o exercise the option to terminate the lease. Any subsequent change in certainty of
exercising option lo extend lease term could impact the carrying value of right of use asset and lease
liability significantly.

Estimation of provisions and contingencies:

Provisions are liabilitics of uncertain amount or timing recognized where a legal or constructive
obligation exists at the balance sheet date, as a result of & past event, where the amount of the
obligation can be reliably estimated and where the outflow of economic benefit is probable.
Contingent liabilities are possible obligations that may arise from past event whase existence will be
confirmed only by the occurrence or non-occurrence of one or more uncertain future events which are
not fully within the control of the Company. The Company exercises judgment and estimates in
recognizing the provisions and assessing the exposure to contingent liabilities refating to pending
litigations. Judgment is necessary in assessing the likelihood of the success of the pending claim and
o quantify the possibic range of financial settlement. Duce to this inherent uncertainty in the
evalation process, actal losses may be ditfferent from originally estimated provision.

Impairment testing for Goodwill

The Company tests goodwill for impairment at each year end. The impairment testing is done based
on various factors including the management expectation of the business going forward and various
other assumplions. For the purpose of impairment testing, the Company has obtained an independent
valuation report.

New standard issued / modified but net effective as at reporting date
Ministry of Corporate Affairs (“MCA") nolifies new standards or amendments to the existing standards
under Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Rules as issued from time to time.

For the period ended March 31. 2025, MCA has notified Ind AS — 117 Insurance Contracts and
amendments to Ind AS 116 — Leases, relating to sale and leaseback transactions, applicable to the
Company w.e.l. April 1. 2024, The Company has reviewed the new pronouncements and based on its
evaluation has determined that it does not have any significant impact in its financial statements
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KRAUS CASUALS PRIVATE LIMITED
NOTES ON ACCOUNTS FOR THE PERIOD ENDED 31" MARCH 2025

{Rs. in lakhs except as otherwise stated)

Particulars ate kY Mt:l: 2025
OTHER NON CURRENT FINAMNCIAL ASSETS 22
(Unsecured considered good)
Secunty deposits 14333
Less Allowance for expecied credit loss (0 57)
142,76
NON CURRENT TAX ASSET (NET) 13
MNon current tax assets (net of tax provision) {4 46
14.46
OTHER NON CURRENT ASSETS 14
(Unsecused consulered goud)
Prepard expenses 021
0.21
INVENTORIES 2.5
{ At lower of cost and net realisable value)
Fienshed poods 3,211.89
Work-n-progress 3162
Raw materal 1,454 78
Packmp matenal & accessones 294 26
5,272.55
The Cotmpany follows appropriate accounting policy for writing down the value of Inventonies towards slow .51
moving, no-moviny and surplus inventonies Write down of Inventones {Met of reversals) for the penod Rs
78 75 lakhs., this 15 included as part of cost of matenals consumed and changes in inventory of fintshed
Jzoods, work in propress and stock in rade i statement of profil and loss Inventory values shown above are
net of the wnte down
TRADE RECEIVABLES 2.6
a) Trade recervables considered good - secured (Refer noie 2 6 3) 3500
b) Trade receivables considered good « unsecured 8,08%00
¢) Trade receivables which has sigmficant imcrease in crediz ngks -
d) Trade recevables - eredst nnpared -
Less  Allowance for bad and doubiful debis and expecicd credn loss {179.54)
7.944.06
There are o trade or other receivables which are due from dwectors or other officers of the Company either 2.6.1
severally or poinlly with any other person Also, there are no trade or other recervables which are due from
finms or pavate companes, in which any director 1s a panner, & diregtor or 3 inember
For trade receivable agemg (refer note no 2 41(b)) 2.6.2
Secured aparst the secunry deposit received fln cuslomers 163
CASIt & CASH EQUIVALENT 27
Cash on liand 384
{Balances with banks
In current accounts 240
6,24
LOANS b8 .|
(Unsecured considered good)
{carried al ancndised cost, exceps clherwise stated)
Loan to smployee 087

0.87




{KRAUS CASUALS PRIVATE LIMITED

NOTES ON ACCOUNTS FOR THE PERIOD ENDED 31" MARCH 2025
{Ts. in lakhs except as otherwise stated)
As at
Particulars Nme st March 2025
OTHER CURRENT FINANCIAL ASSETS 19
{Unsecured, considered good)
Export incenlive receivable (refer note 29 1) 804
Advance Lo employee 026
830
As the Company is nghtfully enttled Lo recerve export incentives, the same 1s classified as financial assel 1n 1.9.1
accordance with I'TFG clanficaon issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountamis of India
OTHER CURRENT ASSETS 1.1
(Unsecured, Considered Good)
Prepand expenses 1861
Right to retum assels 276.18
Advance 1o supplicis 897
303,76




KRAUS CASUALS PRIVATE LIMITED
NOTES ON ACCOUNTS FOR THE PFRICD ENDED 31”* MARCH 2025

{Rs. in lakhs except as otherwise stated)

As at
Particulars Nate 3ist March 2028
JIEQUITY SHARE CAPITAL in
Authorized Capital
3,350,000,000 Equity shares of Rs.10 cach 33,500.00
Essued, subiscribed aml Paid up :
333,019,000 Equety shares of Rs 10 ench, fully paid up 33.301.00
33,301.00
The Comnpany has only one class of shares referred to as equity shares having a par value of Rs 10/~ Each L1L1
older of equity shares is enlitled to one vote per share. The Company declares and pays dividends in [ndian
Rs The dividend proposed by the Board of Brrectors. if any, 1s sulyect 1o the approval of the sharcholders in
the ensuing Annueal General Meeting except i case of imenm dividend The seatance of dvidend ouiside
Tndia 15 governed by Indian law on foreign exchange and s subjeet 1o apphicable distnbubon axes
In the event of hquidauon of the Company, the holders of equity shares will be entitled 1o receive any of the 112
remaming assels of the Company, afier distnbution of all preferenuial amounts However, there are no
preferential amounts wter-3e cquity sharcholders. The distnbution will be i proportion 1o the number off
equity shares held by the sharcholders (Afler due adpustment i case shares are not fully paid up)
Reconciliation of the shares outstanding at the beginning and at the end of the period AR
Particulars 31st March 2025
No. of shares Amount
Shares outstanding al the beginning of the period . -
Add- Share i1ssued duning the penod
1,00.10,000 1,001
Add Share issucd pursuant fo succession of business (refer note 2 1160 32,30,00,000 32,300
Shares outstanding ot the end of the penod
33,30,10,000 33,301.00
15hares held by holding company ns =t 31st barch 2025 L4
31st March 1025
Particulars Nao, of Shares % of holding
held
Kewal Kiran Clothang Lanited 16,65,05,000 50.00%
Details of the sharcholders holding mare than 5% shares in the Company 1115
Name of Sharcholder 31st March 2025
Na, of Shares
held % of holding
Kewal Kiran Clothing Linuted (Holding company} 16.65.05,000 50.00%|
Ravi A Punjab ¥.32,52.500 25 00%
Sunib A Punjabi 4,14,59,745 12 45%%
1Sushai L Pungabs 4.14,59 745 12 45%
Apgregate number of shares 1ssued for consideranon vther than cash duning the penod uf five years 1116
unmediately preceding (he reporting date o
32,30,00,000 equity shares of Rs 10/ cach have been aloted as fully pasd up pursuant to succession of
Jbusiness
Apgregate number and class of shares alloued as fully paid up by way of bonus shares, and agpregate number
and class of shares baught back duning the period of five years mmmediaely preceding thee date as ap whach the L7
Balance Sheet 15 prepared ML
For shares held by promoters as defined in the Compames Act. 2003 a1 the ent ot the penod. refer notc 2 45 LilLd
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RRAUS CASUALS PRIVATE LIMITED
NOTES ON ACCOUNTS FOR THE PERECGD ENDED 317 MARCH 2025

(Rs. in lakhs except as otherwise stated)

As al
Particulars Note 3tst March 2025

[OTHER EQUITY 12

Retained carnings

Balance ot the beginnmng of the penod -

Add Profit for the penod 942 82

Less Expenses towards increase in share capial (301 64)
641.18

Relained eamings  Retaimed camings are the profits the Company has eamed ull date, less any transfer to

General Reserve, dividends or other distnbutions paid (o the shareholders. The reserve can be utilised 121

accordance with the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013

LEASE LIARILITIES 13

{Long term)

Lease kabiliies 733 52
733.52

PROVISIONS 2,14

(Long tevte}

Prowvision for gratuity 64 60

64.60

DEFERRED TAX LIABILITY I8

Deferved tax habilty § Also refor note 2 39(d) & 2 39(¢)} 281 .00
281.00

Defeered Tux Assets:

Pravision for assets 4543

Lease habilines 35633

Others 17972

Deferred Tax Liability

PPE (imcluding nght of use assets) (762.48)

Deferred Tax Assets/(Liabilities) (281.00)

BORROWINGS 16

tnsecured Loan

Cash credit facihty from bunk 687 69
687.69

a} The Company has not been declared walful defaulier by any bank or finaneial institubions or guvermnent or 1.16.1

any government authonry

b) The Company does not have any chiarges or satisfaction of charges which 1s yet 1o be regstered with 2.16.2

Regustrar ol Companies beyond the stiatlery pernod

LEASE LIABILITIES 17

{Short term including current matunty of long tenn lease labuluy

Lease habilities 284 97

284.97




KRAUS CASUALS PRIVATE LIMITED
NOTES ON ACCOUNTS FOR THE PERIOD ENDED 31" MARCH 2025

{Rs. in lakhs except as atherwise stated)

) Asat
Particulars Note 315t March 2025
TRADE PAYABLES 118
a) Micro and Small Enterprises
Maienals & services 24192
by Other than Mictro and Simall Enterprises
Matenals 1,674 38
Expenses 694 34
2,610.64
[hsclosure u's 22 of Micro, Small and Medium Enterpnses Development Act. 200 (MSMED Act) 2.18.1
) Principal amount remaming unpaid e micro and small enterprises (trade payable) 241 92
by Prncipal amount remaining unpaid to micro and small enterpnises (creditors for capial goods) -
) 1nteres! amount remaining unpaid to micro and small enleiprises -
d) Principal amound paid beyond due date -
) Amvount of Interest pad w's 16 of MSMED Act -
£} Amount of Interest due and remaining unpaid -
Ig] Awmpunt of Inleresi accrued and remaining unpaid -
In) The amount of further wierest due and payable even in the succeeding year, unnl such date when the
mierest dues as above are actually paid 1o the small enterprise, for the purpose ol disallowance as a
deductible expenditure under sectiun 23 of the above Act. .
Above mformation 1s disclosed ¢ the exient available with the Company
For trade payable ageng schedule for the year ended, refer note 2.41{¢)(1) .18.2
OTHER CURRENT FINANCIAL LIABILITIES 19
Other habibities
Sceunty and other depasis 6842
Satary wnd wages payahle 159 87
328.29
OTHER CURRENT LIABILITIES .20
Other payables
Rcfund liabidiry 484 52
Statutory habilitics 94 26
Advance from customers 151
580.29
PROVISIONS .21
{Shon Tenn)
Provision for gratwty oos
Provision for expenses payable 4399
Other provisions (meluding schenes, ncentives defevuve clams
and discount expenses) 268 67
314
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KRAUS CASUALS PRIVATE LIMITED

NOTES TO ACCOUNTS FOR THE PERIOD 22™ MAY 2024 TO 31* MARCH 2025
{Rs. in lakhs except as otherwise siated)

For the period 22ad
Particulars Note May 2024 To 31st
March 2025
REVENUE FROM OPERATIONS .22
A, Snles Income
Sales of Apparel 16,228 35
16,228.55
B. Other Operuting [ncome
Export Incentives 12.05
Miscellaneous Operating Income 1.92
13.97
Total Revenue from Operations 16,242.52
Refer note 2.55 for disclosures relating to Ind AS 115, 2.22.1
OTHER INCOME 223
Interest income
On financial asset measured at amortised cost 568
Sundry balances written back 1.34
Exchange Rate Fluctuation (Net) 1.38
8.40
COST OF MATERIAL CONSUMED .24
8. Raw Maiterial Consumed:
Balance acquired upon succession of business (refer note 2.48) 1,382.95
Add: Purchases 6,925.09
Less: Closing stock 1,454.78
6,853.26
b. Packing Material, Accessories and others
Balance acquired upon succession of business (refer note 2.48) 309.14
Add: Purchases 274.75
Less: Closing stock 294.26
289.63
7,142.89
CHANGES IN INVENTORIES OF FINISHED GOODS, STOCK
IN TRADE AND WORK IN PROGRESS 1.25
Balance nequired upon succession of business {refer note 2.48)
Work - in- Progress 221.87
Finished goods 231445
2,533.32
Closing Stock
Work - in- Progress 311.62
Finished goods 3,488.07
3.799.69
(1,266.37)




KRAUS CASUALS PRIVATE LIMITED

NOTES TO ACCOUNTS FOR THE PERIOD 22™ MAY 2024 TO 31" MARCH 2025
(Rs. in lakhs except as otherwise stated)

For the period 22nd
Particulars Note May 2024 To 31st
March 2025
Audited

EMPLOYEE BENEFIT EXPENSES 2.26
Salary. Wages and Allowances 241533
Contribution to Provident and other Funds 214.47
Bonus and Ex-gratia 122.38
Gratuity (refer note 2.32) 64.68
Stalt Welfare 6.60
2,823.46

FINANCE COSTS 227
Bank Charges 1.27
Finance Charges 4.63
Interest on Working Capital Loan 4.63
Other Interest* 64.98
75.51

* includes interest expenses on lease liabilities of Rs. 64.98 lakhs

MANUFACTURING AND OPERATING EXPENSES 2.28
Processing Charges 3,396.71
3,396.71

ADMINISTRATIVE & OTHER EXPENSES 2.29
Rent, Rates and Taxes 17.97
Communication Expenses 1.25
{nsurance Premium{nel of recoveries) 9.69
Legal and Professional Fees 90.03
Printing and Stationery 9.80
Auditors Remuneration 12,00
Conveyance Expenses 17.43
Electricity Expenses 20.34
Repairs & Mainlenance 30.42
Directors Sitting Fees 4.80
General Office Expenses 61.88
Bad Debis {Net ol allowances) 1.46
Allowance for expected credit loss 37.12
Loss on sale/discard of Property Plant & Equipment (Net) 0.22
32041




KRAUS CASUALS PRIVATE LIMITED

NOTES TO ACCOUNTS FOR THE PERIOD 22" MAY 2024 T0 31" MARCH 2025
(Rs. in lakhs except as otherwise stated)

For the period 22nd
Particulars Note May 2024 To 31st
March 2025
Audited
SELLING & DISTRIBUTION EXPENSES 2.30

Advertisement and Publicity Expenses 135.32
Sales Promotion Expenses 10.85
Clearing and forwarding charges on Sales 363.69
Commission on Sales 118.72
628.58

AUDITORS REMUNERATION
As Auditors 2.31 12.00
For Taxation malters -
For Manapement Services -
For Others matters -
For Reimbursement of Expenses -

Total 12.00




RSSO A& SES PR AT EIMITED
SOVPES ON ACOOEN T VOR UHE PEIRIOD ENBED 3 SEARCH, 2628

{vmaunt Tin lnkhs except as otherwise stated)

2.32  Employee Benefits:

a) Defined benefit gratuity plan (unfunded):
The Company provides gratuity benefits to its employees as per the statute. Present value of gratuity
obligation (Mon-Funded) based on actuarial valuation done by an independent valuer using the Projected
Unit Credit Method, which recognizes each period of service as giving rise to additional unit of employee
benefit entitlement and measures each unit separately 1o build up the final obligation.

The following table sets out for the status ot gratuity plan:

Disclosure in respect of gratuity liability

Present value of DBO at start of the year -

Interest Cost -
Current Service Cost 64.64
Past Service Cosl -
Benefit Paid 5
Re-measurements.

a, Actuarial Loss/(Cinin) trom changes in demographic -
assumptions

b. Actuarial Loss!/(Gain) from changes in tinancial assumptions -
. Actoarial Loss/{Urain) from experience over the past period -
Present value of DBO at end of the year 64.08

Fair V.ﬂne of Plan Asaels al the begmuiug ol the year -

Interest Income on Plan Assels -
Contributions by Employer -
Benetli Paid -
Re-mgasuramenis: -

. Actuarial (Loss)Gain frum changes in financial assumplions -

b. Return un pian assets excluding amount included in neu -
interest on the net defined benefit Hability/(asset)
¢. Re-measurerents on Plan Assets Gain/ {Loss) -

Fair Value of Plan Assets at the end of the year -

Actual Rewurn on Plan Assets -

Pl esent mlue of DBO ut the (.I'l(] of the year 64,68
Fair Valae of Plan Assets at the end of the year -

Net Asset 7 (Liability) in the Balance Sheet (64.68)




ARATVS OASUAMES PRIVATE LIVHTED
NOTES ON ACCOUNTS FOUUTHE PERIOD ENDED 318 VAR H, 2828

Chwennt T fakdhs except as otherwise stated)

Current Service Cost 64.68
Past Service Cost -
Net Enterest an net defined benefis Habiliey/ {asset) -
Expense Recopnized in Statement of Profit and Loss 64.68

“Mareh, 2

Discount Rate 6.5% p.a.
Interest rate for net interest on net DRO NA
Withdrawal Rate 10% p.a.
Salary Escalation 14% p.a.
hMortality Table IALM 2012-14 Ul
Fxpected average remaimng, working life 8.5 Yeurs
Retirement Age 60 years

% g O T M R D E s g AT
Ml qmel_:t?h_::eghpgﬁ@om;gche_ns p In

Balance it start of vear (loss)/gain -
Re-measwrerems on DRG

a. Actuarial (LossyGuin from changes in demographic assumptions -
b. Actuarial {LossyGain (vom changes in [inancial assumptions -
c. Actuarial (Loss)/Gain from experience over the past period -
Re-measurements on Plan Assels

a. Actuarial (Loss)/Gain from changes in financial assumpticns -
b. Return nnn Plan assets, excluding amount included in net interest -
on the net Jefined benefit liabtlity(asset)

¢. Re-measurements on Plan Assets Gam! (Luss) -

Balunce at end of year (lossY/gain =

T _}__‘..5 g
Surplus/ (Deficit) at start of year -

AMovement during the year

Current Service Cost 164.08)
Past Service Cost -
Net Interest on net DBO -
Actuarial gain’ {loss) -
Contributions -

Surplus/ (Deticit) at end of year (64.68)




WRATSOARDARS PRIV TR EIMITED
NOTES ON ACCOUNTS FORCTHE PERIOD ENDED 31 AARCH, 2028

b

c}

2.33

a)

CAmanat ¥ in lakhs except as otherwise stated)

ol
bl

ELEE
Eaay

D S L R R : : i
Defined benefit obligation 4 6B
Plan assets -
Surplus/(deiicit} 104.68)
Experience adjustments on plan liabilities — loss/ {gain) -

Experience adjustments on plan Assets — (foss)/ gain® -

* Information is disclosed to the extent available

FSesi s S Maren, 3035
[0 4

S Gy o, DA L it Fi
Satary Growlh Rate 9.50 (8.02)
Discount Rate (8.1 9.4
Withdrawal Rate {4,301 4.80

Maturity profile:
The averape expected remaining life time of the plan members is 8.5 years as at the date of valuation.
This represents the weighted average of the expected remaining lifetime of all plan participants,

The sensitivity analysis above has been determined based on reasonably possible changes of the
respective assumptions oecurring at the end of the reporting pertod and may not be representative of the
actwal change. It is based on a change in the key assumption while holding all other assumptions
constant. When calculating the sensitivity to the assumption, the method (Projected Unit Credit Method)
used to calculate the liability recognized in the balance sheet has been applied. The methods and types of
assumplions used in preparing the preparing the sensitivity analysis did not change compared with the
previous period.

Disclosure in respect of leave entitlement liability:
Leave entitlement is short term benefit which is recognized as an expense at the un-discounted amount in
the year in which the related service is rendered and disclosed under other financial liabilities.

Defined Contribution Plans:

The Company contributes towards Employees Provident Fund, Employees State Insurance, National
Pension Scheme and Labour Welfare Fund. The apgregate amount contributed and charged to Statement
ol Profit and Loss is T 214.47 lakhs, atso reter note 2.26.

Related Party Disclosure:
Disclosures as per Ind AS 24 - *Related Party Disclosures’ are given below;

Related Parties where i) control exists and ii) where signiticant influence exists (with whom transaction
have taken place during the year),

Helding Conspany:

Kewal Kiran Clothing Limited (w .. 18 July 2024)
[
ln
\2




WRAVS CAREAES PRIV ATE LIMITED
NAFEES ON ACCOEN TS VO THF PERIOD ENBED 317 VRO, 2028

Shutennd Foaw dakds creept as osherwise statedy

Directors and Key Management Personnel (KMP):

Ravi A, Punjabi Managing Director (w.e.f. 22™ May 2024)

Hemant P, Jain Nominee Director (w.e.l. 18% July 2024)

Pankaj K. Jain Nominee Director (w.e.l. 18 July 2024)

Sushil L. Punjabi Director (from 22" May 2024 to 25® October 2024)
Laxmi S. Punjabi Director (from 22™ May 2024 (o 04™ June 2024)
Drushti R. Desai Independent Direclor (w.e.f. 25" October 2024)
Ushma A, Sule Independent Director (w.e.l. 18% July 2024)
Akansha Jain Chief Financiat Officer (w.e.t, 25" October 2024)
Kiran Sawani Company Secretary (w.e.f. 8" February 2025)

Close Members / Other concerns of Key Management Personnel (In eases where transactions are
there):

Atmaram Punjabi

Sumil Punjabi

b) The transactions with related parties are made in the normal course of business and on terms equivalent
to those that prevail in arm’s lerigth transactions. Outstanding balances at the year-end are unsecured and
interest-free and settlement oceurs in cash. There have been no guarantees provided or received for any
related party receivables or payables. The below wransactions are as per approval of Audit Committee.
The Company has not recorded any impairment of receivables relating to amounts owed by related
parties. This assessment is undertaken each financial year through examining the financial position of the
related party and the market in which the related party operates.

Manugunu!

Remuneration

Sitting Fees Paid - - - 4.80 -
Loan Taken - - i31.48 198.58 -
Loan Repaid - - 151.48 198.58 -

e R R

T rade and Salury Payable

F.ey Management Personnel 6.41

c) Disclusurc in respect of mnterial trnnsactions wilh related parties during the year:

Managernul Ra\-l A. Punjabi

Remunerdion Key Mamgement Personnel Akansha Jain

(Salary) Kiran Sawant
Drushii R. Desai

sitling (ees Dhrectors )
Ulshmia A Sule
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Ravi A. Punjabi 111.08

Koy Manggement Personncl
. . gement Ferionne Sushil L. Punjabi 87.50
Loan Taken o
Close Members of Key Atmaram J, Punjabi 44.34
Management Personnel Sunil A. Punjabi 107.14
. Ravi A. Punjabi 111.08
Key Management Personnel . —
AP Sushil L. Punjabi 87.50
oun Repal Close Members of Key Atmaram J. Punjabi 4434
Management Personnet Sunil A. Punjabi 107.14

Note:

i) During the period, the Company acquired the business of Oriental Trading Company (a
partnership firm) as a going concemn pursuant to a Business Transfer Agreement (BTA). through
succession. The consideration for the acquisition was discharged by way of issuance of equity
sharey of the Company. (also refer note 2.48)

i) The above transactions exclude reimbursement of expenses.

iii}  In case of KMP under the Companies Act, 2013, managerial remuneration excludes gratuity
provision as it is determined on actuarial basis for the Company as a whole.

d) Compensation to KMP of the Company
?Nat‘{:‘?e’f:’i?ne;:;ntz.# e

i oren bt ST B DR R R e

Shnrbu.rm mek)ycu benefits um.ludmg ‘-lumg, Fees) 78.03
Pagti-employment gratity and medical -
Other long=term benetits -

Share-based payment transactions -
Termination Benelits -
Totai 78.03

# The aforesaid amounts exclude grawity provision as it is determined on actuarial basis for the
Company as a whole.

€) Loans or Advances in the nature of loans granted to promoters, directors, KMPs and the related
parties;
.’I’y'ile iifi_i::;i-_i-dﬁ;:i* i Fur the permd uuded _ Lsf)'ﬁﬁ?ﬁ’@
i a-:u-l.u\-u s -M:':.,;f-:x;;mfﬁgizxiiu‘hﬁ,:m SlmMHfﬂh IGIAF % i }L L

Promoters - A

Directors e .
KMP 5 .
Retated Parties 5 -
Total = -

2.34 Leases-Ind AS 116:

As Lessee:
The Company's lease asset primarily consists of leases for shop premises and factory building.
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{a) Depreciation Charge for Right tw Use Asset 21495

{b) Interest Expense on Lease Liability 64.98
{v) Expense relating lo short term leases accounted in profit & loss 17.97
(d} Total Cash Qutflow for Leases for the year 231.49
(e) Additions 10 Right 1o use Assets 122232
{4} Carrying Amount of Right to use Assets af year end 1,0:07.37
{g) Lease Liability at year end 1,018.49

Table showing contractual maturities of lease liabilities on undiscounted basis:

ke

Due not later han ohe year 37096
Due biter than one year but not later than {ive vears 847.11
More than 5 years -
Total t,218.07

2,35 Disclosure regarding Derivative Instrument and Unhedged Foreign Currency Exposure:

There are no open derivatives / forward exchange contracts as at year end. In the current period there are
no outstanding Habtlities' receivables denominated in foreign currency.

2.36 Provisions:
Disclosure as per Ind AS 37 — Provisions. Contingent Liabilities and Contingent Assets are given below:

Pa

Opening Balance s

Ralance acquired upon soecession of business

(Reter noie no. 2.48) RN
Addition £.735.15
Lltihzation £,7453.85
Reversal R
Closing Batance 268.67

The above Provision has been grouped under the head *Current Provisions® in Note 2.26.

The timing of the outtlow is dependent on various aspects / fulfillment of conditions and occurrence of
events. Such provisions are made based on the past experience and assessment of rates and taxes.
However, it is most likely that outflow is expected to be within a period of one year from the date of
Balance Sheet
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2.37 Contingent Liabilities:

There are no contingent liabilitics as at 31* March 2023,

2.38 Estimated amount of contracts remaining 1o be executed on:

Capital Commitment:
There are no contracts remaining to be executed on capital account and not provided for (net of
advances) as at 31% March 2025,

2.39 Income Taxes (Ind AS 12}:

a) Income tax expense in the statement of profit and loss consists of;
artinal

o i T
Current income tax;
In respect of the current year -
In respect of the prior years - Shorl/{(Excess) -
Deferred (ax:
in respect of the corvent year -~ Charge/(Credit} 3i7.09
Income tax expense recognized in the statement of profit or loss 317.09

b) Incowe tax recognized in other comprehensive income:

Deferred tax arising on income and expense recognized in OC1
2} Re-rmeasurement of the net defined benefit plan -
b) Financiat assets af fair vajug -

Income tax expense recognized in other comprehensive inconte -

¢) Reconciliation of Effective Tax Rate:

: e : fareh,
Applicable tax rale (36} 25.168%
Profil before tax 1,239.91
Current (ax expenses on Profit betore tux as per applicable tax rate 3i7.09
Other Tems s
Total income tax expense/{credit) 317.09
The cffective tux rate 25.19%
Excess Provision for Taxes of Farfier Years -
Income tax expense recognized in the statement of prefit or loss 3i17.09

There is no income surrendered or disclosed as income during the current or previous year in the tax

assessments under the Income Tax Act, 1961, that has not been recorded in the books of account,
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d) Deferred tax note:
The tax ctlect of significant temporary difterences that resulted in deferred income tax assets and
liabilities are as follows:

A0 1S e

Deferred Tax Assets:

Provision for Assets 45.43 {%.34)
Lease Liabilities 256.33 {25633
Others 179.72 {179.712)
Total (A) 481.48 {445.39)
Deferred Tax Liability:

PPE {including right of use asses) {76248} 762.48
Fotal (B) {762.48) 762.48
Deferved Tax Asset / (Liabilities) (A-B) {281.00} 317.09

¢) Reconciliation of deferred tax assets/(liabilities) (net):

Balance acquired upon suceession of husiness 36.09

{Refer note vy 2.48)

Tax income/f{expense) recognised in profit or loss (317.09)
Tax income/iexpense} recognised in other comprehensive icome -
Closing Balance {281.00)

2,40  Fair Value Measurement:
The management assessed that cash and bank balances, trade receivables, trade payables. cash credits and
other firancial assets and labilities approximate their carrying amounts largely due to the short-term
maturities of these instruments

The fair values ol the financial assets and liabilities are included al the amount at which the instrument
could be exchanged in a current transaction between willing parties, other than in a forced or liquidation
sale.

a) Categorles of Fmanclal Instruments:

& lt 3[" Mar(.h 2!!25 -

m

Financial Assets:

Trade receivables - - 7,944 .06 7,944.06 7,944.06
Cash and bank balances - - .24 6.24 6.24
Other financial assels - - 151.93 151.93 15193
Total - - 8,102.23 8,162.23 8,102.23
Financial Linbilitios:

Cash Credits/Working Capital - (8760 687.69 68769

Borrowing
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Trade payables - - 2.6H0.64 2,610.64 2,610.64
Other Gnancial liabilities - - 1,346.78 1,346.78 1,346.78
Tutal - - 4,645.11 4,645.11 4,645.11

2.40.1 Financial Instrument measured at Amortised Cost:
The carrying amount of financial assets and financial liabilitics measured at amortised cost in the
Financial Statements are a reasonable approximation ol their fair values since the Company does not
anticipate that the carrying amounts would be significantly different from (he values that would
eventually be received or settled.

2.41 Financial risk management objectives and policies:
The Company’s principal financial liabitities, other than derivatives, comprise loans and borrowings,
trade and other payables. The main purpose of these financial lizbilities is to finance the Company’s
operations. The Company’s principal financial assets include trade and other receivables, investments
and cash & cash equivalents that derive directly from its operations.

The Company is exposed to market risk, credit risk and liquidity risk. The Company's senior
management oversees the management of these risks. It is the Company’s policy that no trading in
derivatives tor speculative purposes may be undertaken, The Board of Directors reviews and agrees
policies tor managing each ot these risks, which are summarised betow.

a) Market Risk:
Markei risk 1s the risk that the fair value of future cash flows ol a tinancial instrument witl thuctuate
because of changes in market prices Market risk comprises two types of risk: (1) interest rate risk and (ii)
currency risk. Market risk 1s attnbutable to all market risk sensitive tinancial instruments including
investments and deposits, foreign currency receivables, payables and borrowings. The sensitivity analysis
in the following sections relate to the position as at 31% March, 2025,

The analysis excludes the impact of movements in market variables on: the carrying values of gratuity
and other post-retirement obligations; provisions.

The sensitivity of the relevant profit or loss item ts the effect of the assumed changes in respective
market risks. This is based on the financial assets and financial liabilities held at 31* March, 2023,

) [Interest rate risk:
Interest rate risk is the risk that the fair value or future cash flows of a financiat instrument will
flucwrate because of changes in markelt interest rates. The Company’s exposure to the risk of changes in
market interest rates relates primarily to the Company s short term debt ebligations with floating
interest rates. The Company has sutficient amount of liguid investments w mitigate the inlerest risk on
its short term debt obligations,

Interest rate sensitivity:

The following table demonstrates the sensitivity to a reasonably possible change in interest rates on that
portion of loans and borrowings taken at floating rates. With all other variables held constant, the
Company’s profit / (loss) before tax is affected through the impact on floating rate borrowings, as
follows:
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Effect on profit before (ax (3.44) 344
(Amount in Rs.)

bB) Credit risk:
Credit risk is the risk that counterparty will not meet its obligations under a financial instrument or
customer contract. leading to a financial loss. The Company is exposed to credit risk from its operating
activities (primarily trade receivables). Also refer note 2.43(b) for details regarding customer
concentration,

The Company considers the probability of defaubt upon initial recognition ol asset and whether there has
been a signilicant increase in credit risk on an ongoing basis throughout each reporting period. To assess
whether there is a significant increase in credit risk the Company compares the risk of default occurring
on assetl as ai the reporting date with the risk of default as at the date of initial recognition. It considers
reasonable and supportive forwarding-looking information such as:

i) Actual or expected significant adverse changes in business.
il) Actual or expected significant changes in the operating results of the counterparty,

jii) Financial or economic conditions that are expected to cause a significant change to the counterparty’s
ability to meet its obligalions,

iv) Significant increase in credit risk on other tinancial instruments of the same counterparty,

v} Signiticani changes in the value of the collateral supporting the obligation or in the quality of the third-
party guarantecs or credit enhancements,

Financial assets are written off when there are no reasonable expectations of recovery, such as a debior
failing to engage in a repayment plan with the Company.

Assets in the nalure of [nvestment, security deposits. loans and advances are measured using 12 months
expecled credit losses (ECL). Balances with Banks is subject to low credit risk due to good credit raling
assigned Lo these banks. Trade receivables are measured using lifetime expected credit losses.

For trade receivables, as a practical expedient, the Company computes credit loss allowance based on a
provision matrix. The provision matrix is prepared on the basis of expected defauit rates based on
industry experience over the expected lite of trade receivables and is adjusted for forward-looking
estimates. The provision matrix at the end of the reporting period is given below.

Financial Assets for which loss allowances is measured using the Expected Credit Losses (ECL):

The Ageing analys;s of Account receivables has been considered from the date the invuice falls due.

R E"Iﬂ,ﬁ Ected CW@ -
ik .c,ggsl.nss rate | 31 1% ' March, 2025%

{}-180 dd} 5 1L.50% 7.982.20 119.73

181 days o 270 days 15.00% 1020 1.53
beyond 270 days 100 1094 58.68 58.68
Totat 179.94

# Estmated carrying amount at default (Outstanding less security received)

Trade receivables ageing schedule for the period ended as on 31 March, 2025:
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Undisput

cd Trade

receivabl

es - 6,148.28  1,904.16 71.56 5 - T 812400
considere

d good

Undisput

ed Trade

Receivabl

es -

swhich

have - - - -
significan

L increase

in credit

risk

Undisput

ed Trade

Regeivahl

es = ~ - - -
credil

impaired

Bisputed

Trade

Receivabl

es - - - "
considere

d poud

Disputed

Trade

Receivabl

es -

which

have - - - -
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1 increase

in credit

risk
Dispuied
Trade
Receivabl
o5 — - - E i i
credit
impaired
Tota 0,148.28 1,904,16 T1.506 - - - B,124.00
Less i92.27) {29.04) [ 5R.08) - - - {17994
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Allowane

¢ for had

and

doubttul

debts and

expected

credit

toss

Net

Tota} 6,0156.06 1.875.12 12.88 - - . 71.944.06

The folowing table summarizes the changes in loss allowances measured using lifetime expected
credit bass model and provision is made after considering credit notes/recoveries anticipated:

Movement in ECL in Trade Receivables:

Opening Provision -

Add: Balance acquired upon succession ol business  (Refer nule 2.48) 143.40
Add: Addstional allowance made 36.54
Closing provisions 179.94

Mo Significant changes in estimation technigues or assumptions were made during the year.

Movement in ECL in Other Assets:

()pcmm, l"runsmn ¥

Add:- Additional allowance made 0.57
Less:- Allowance utilised against bad debis -
Closing provisions 0.57

¢) Liquidity risk:
The Company’s principal source of liguidity are cash and cash equivalents and the cash flow that is
generated from operauons. The Company believes that the working capital 15 sutficient 1o meel its
cutrent requirements.

As on 31% March, 2025, the Company had net working capital of ¥ 8,753.91 lakhs including cash and
bark balance ol T 6.24 lakhs.

iy  Maturity patterns of the Financial Liabilities of the Company at the reporting date based on
contractual undiscounted payment:

Borrowings 6B7.86 - - 687.69
Trade payables 2.610.64 - - 2,610.64
Lease | iability (ROL)) 37096 847.11 - 1,218.07
Other Brancial labiligies 128.29 - - 328.29
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Total 3,998.75 847.11 - 4,844.69

ii) Trade Payables ageing schedule for the period ended as on 31st March, 2025:

MSME 24192 - - - 241.92
Others 2.367.33 1.19 - - 2,368.72
Dispuied Dues - - - - - =
MEME

Disputed Dues - - - - - 2
Others

A.  The table below summarises the maturity profile of the Company’s financial assets based on

Current

Trade receivables (current} 7,944 .06 - - 7,944,06
Cash and Cash equivalent 6.24 - - 6.24
Otlser financiad assels 9.17 142.76 - 151.93

The Company is nol exposed lo significant liquidity risk based on past performance and current
expectations, The company believes that the cash and cash equivalents. cash generated from operations
and available un-drawn credit facilities. will satisfy its working capital needs, capital expenditure,
investment requirements. commitments and other liquidity requirements associated with its existing
operations. through at least the next twelve months.

The noie below sets oul details of the undrawn facilities that will be available for future operating
facihties and to settie capital commitments of the Company .

f{h' R
SR e

[ R a
bR S S

i} Secured eash credit {acility

- Amount used -

- Amount unused s
Total -
if) Unsecured cash credit facilicy

- Antount bsed 677.86
- Amount unused 1,822.14
Total 2,500.00
itiy Total facilities

- Amount used H77.86
- Amount unused 182214

Tolal 2.500.00
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Capital Management:

a} Risk Management:

243

2.44

2.45

For the purposes of the Company’s capital management, capital includes issued capital, share premium
and all other equity reserves attributable to the equity holders, The Company aims to manage its capital
efficiently so as to safeguard its ability to continue as a going concem and to optimise returns to our
shareholders.

The capital structure of the Company is based on management’s judgement of the appropriate balance off
key elements in order to meet its strategic and day-to-day needs. We consider the amount of capital in
proportion 1o risk and manage the capital structure in light of changes in economic conditions and the
risk characteristics of the underlying assets. In order to maintain or adjust the capital structure, the
Company may adjust the amount of dividends paid to shareholders. return capital to sharcholders or issue
new shares.

The Company’s policy is to maintain a stable and strong capital structure with a focus on total equity so
as to maintain investor, creditors and market confidence and to sustain future development and growth of
its business. The Company will take appropriate steps in order to maintain, or if necessary adjust, its
capital structure.

The Company monitors capital using Net debt-equity ratio, which is Net debt (i.c. total debt ess cash &
cash equivalents and current investments} divided by total equity:

E iil%@l',ﬁﬂ_ ot """"‘3’::""\/-\"‘
E_ﬁw Er
mé% L

Net Debt* 1.699.94
Total Equity 3330800
Net Debt to Equity Rutio (% 5.1%

*Total Debt includes lease habilities

Operating Segment:

The Company is engaged in the business of manufacturing and marketing of apparels. As defined in Ind
AS 108 ‘Operating Sepments’, the Chief Operating Decision Maker cvafuates the Company's
performance related to Apparels business and allocates resources based on an analysis of various
performance indicators.

The substantial business of the company is from LFS and consequently there is customer concentration
with few large store operators.

Relation with Struck off Companies:

There is no transaction with companics struck off under section 248 of the Companies Act, 2013 or
section 560 of Companies Act, 1956.

Share held by Promoters:
As at 31" March, 2025:

T, plai Asat 314 March; 2028

No 5 4 No.ol:Shiares % uf fotal:shares
1 Ravi A, Punjabi 8.32,52,500 25.00%
2 Sushil L. Punjabi 4.14,59,745 12.45%
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Sunit A, Punjaby 4.14.59. 743 12.45%
5 Almaram I, Punjabi 333019 0.10%
Total 33,30,10,000 160%

2.46 Analyucal Ratios:

| Lurrun ratio {umus) (?urrcnt Current Liabilities 2.82
Assels
2 Debt Equity Ratio (times) Total Debts’ Sharcholders’ Equity 0.05
3 Debt Service Coverage Rativ - Farnings Debt Service! 345
itimes) Available for
Debt service®
4 Return un Equity Ratin (%) PAT Average 3%
Shareholders' Equity
5 Toventory Turnover Ratio Sales Average Inveniory 332
{times}
6 Debtors Tumover Ruatio Siles Avg, Accounts 2.0
(titnes) Reccivables
7 Creditor Turnover Ratios Purchase Avg. Trade Pavables 1.88
{times)
B Net Capial Turnover Ratio Saley Working Capital 1.86
{times)
% Net Profit Ratio (%) Net Prolit Sates 6%
after fax
Wy Relurn on Capilal Employved EBIT Capital Emplayed? 12%
%)
Motes: -

1. Total Debts includes Lease Liability.

2. PBT + Finance Cost + Depreciation +/~ Non-cash adjustments

3. Finance Cost and l.ease Paymenis+ Short-term Borrowings

4. Capital Employed means Tangible Net Worth + Total Debt + Lease Liability + Deferred Tax Liability.
5. Disclosure of return on investment (%) has not been given in absence of investment in respect of
current period ended 31% March 2025,

6. Since the Company is incorporated in cureent period. ration tor the previous year and variances are not
applicable

7. For the purpose of computing the average. opening balances are considered Nil,

247 Earning Per Share:

L ek ey !-
'*-lu Profit ..u'.nl.zhlu for Equity ‘shauhnldcra as pt.r slah munt ot
profit and toss 942.82
Weighted average nurnber of equity shaves Tor basic and Jilured
EPS (in Numbers) 33,00,51,05%0
Basic and Diluted Earning per shore (.29
Face Valoe Per Equity Share Z 10 each
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2.48 Business Combination

Acquisition of business of Oriental Trading Company

The Company acquired the business of Oriental Trading Company (OTC). a partnership firm. on a going
concern basis through succession of business in accordance with the Business Transfer Agreement
{(BTA). The consideration paid to the crstwhile partners of the OTC has been allecated in accordance
with purchase price allpcation report issued by independent registered valuer and excess of the
consideration over the fair value of the netl assets acquired has been recognised as goodwill by the
Company in accordance with the requirement of Ind AS 103 *Business Combination’.

Fair value of identifiable assets acquired and lisbilities assumed as on the date of acquisition is as
helow:

Property, Plant and Equipments 214,23
Brand & Trademark 3,180.00
Manuficturing Arrangenment 11,258.00
Beneficial Lease Riglits 169.40
Qther Intangible Assets 0.44
Other Non-Current Financial Assets 115.12
Other Current Finanoal Assets 121.04
Other Current Assets 9.80
Inventnrivs 422541
Trade Recervable 8,319.73
Cash 1.93
Deterved Tax Assets 36.09
Total Assets (A) 27,650.79
Liabilities

Other Financial Liabilities 13.00
Other Current Lagbnlities 0.37
Provisipns 2,450.07
Trade Payables 4,762.33
Tatat Liabilities (B) 722571
Ideniifiable net assets at fair value (U= A-B) 20,425.02
Purchase consideration paid by way of issuing equity shares (D} 32,300.00
Goodwill” (D-C) $1,874.98

#Goodwil! 1s not Lax deductible.

249 DBisclosures as required by Ind_AS 103 for goedwill
a) Movement ol Goodwill:

TR Si
S inal ey
e R e

Balance at the beginging of the Year -
Add- Goodwili on acquisition of a business F1874.98
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b)

c)

2,50

cvnennt ¥ in likhs except as otherwise stated)

Less: Impairment of Goodwill {refer point (¢) betow) -
Balance as end of the year 11,874.98

Goodwill was created in for the period ended 31% March 2025 un acquisition of business of Oriental
Trading Company, on a going concern basis through succession of business.

Impairment test for goedwill as follows:

The Company tests goodwill for impairment annually. During the period ended 31* March 2025, the
management of the Company has tested carrying amount of Goodwill for impairment and according to
such impairment test. there is no provision for impairment in current period. The impairment testing is
done based on various factors including the management expectation ot the business going forward and
various other assumptions. (fair value repert oblained from registered valuer).

Key assumptions used in projections are:

« Eamnings before interest, taxes and Depreciation & Amortization (EBFTDA) margins,
= Growth rate,
*» Discount rates cte,

EBITDA margins: The margins are after considering various factors like market share, tashion or trend
eic

Growih rate: The growth rates used are in line with long-term average growth rates of the respective
industry and are consistent with the intemal/external sources of information. These assumptions based on
past experience, market estimates and management judgements,

Discount rates: Discount rates reflects the current markel nssessment of the risks specific to a Cash
Generating Unit {(CGU} and estimated based on weighted average cost of capital for respective
CGU/group CGU.

The above projections is significantly higher than the carrying value of goodwill, hence sensitivity in
projections data will not afiect impairmient test result materially,

Management of the Company bas alse performed sensilivity analysis on the above key assumptions 10
determine value in use.

Compliance with approved scheme(s) of arrangements:

The Company has not entered into any scheme of arrangement which has an accounting impact on
current financiad year,

1.51 Utilisation of Borrowed funds and Share premivm:

a)

b)

During the year, the Company has not advanced or loaned or invested funds (either borrowed funds or
share premium or any other sources or kind of funds) to any other person(s} or entity{ies). including
foreign entities (Intermediaries) with the understanding (whether recorded in writing or otherwise) that
the Intermediary shali: (i} directly or indirectly lend or invest in other persons or entities identified in any
manner whatsoever by or on behalf of the company (Ultimate Beneficiaries); or (i1) provide any
guarantee. security or the fike to or on behali of the Ultimate Beneficiaries.

During the year, the Company has not received any fund from any person(s) or entity(ies). including
foreign entities (Funding Party} with the understanding {whether recorded in writing or otherwise) that
the Company shall- (i) directly or indirectly 1ssued or invest in other persons or entities identified in any
manner whatsoever by or on behall of the Funding Party (Ultimate Beneficiaries): or (i} provide any
puarantee. seeurity or the fiks w or on hehal ot the Uitimate Benelicuvies.
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2.51 Details of crypto currency or virtual currency:
The Company has not traded or invested in crypto cumency or virtual currency during the current or
previous year.

2.52 Additional information as required by para 5 of General Instructions for preparation of Statement of’
Profii and Loss (other than already disclosed above) are either Nil or Not Applicable.

2,53 Disclosures for 'Statement of Cash Flows’ as per Ind AS 7:
a) Reconcillation of hahllines i‘rom fi mncing activities for the period ended 31st March, 2025:

Shart termt borrowings - () -
Lease Ligbility (impact of Ind AS 116) 1,018.49 (231.49) 1,245.98
Total £,018.49 (231.49) 1,249.98

b) The Company has accounted for lease liabilities and fair value changes in accordance with Ind AS
116 implemented during the previous year. Detail break-up of above non-cash element is given
below:

‘Particnlins

Fingnce cost on lc.lsc Ilahllit:cs . . 5
Addiion during the year 1,249 48
Total 1,249.98

2.54 Contracts with Customer (Ind AS 115):
a) Righ( te return assets and refund Imbllmes-
e T AT SR

L ; ﬁuvfﬁfgﬁ
ﬂﬁx*ﬁhngﬁmﬁh B

nght 0 retum assets
Refund liahilities

b) Contract balances:

PR RS, SRR
G el s s arch
Contract assets:

Trade Receivables 7.044.05

Contract Liabilities:
Advances from customers L.51

e} Reconciliation of revense as recognised in the Statement of Profit and Loss with the contracted
prlce.

Revenue as per wnlracted price 20,606.26

Less:
Sales return fincluding refund tability} 462837
Piscound, incentive ete. 1.735.37
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Revenue as per the Siatement of Profit and Loss 16,242.52

d) Disclosure of disaggregated revenue recoguised in the Statement of Profit and Loss:

CE s

g il

S an e : 1
Sales of Apparel and 1ifesiyle Accessorics/Products 16,228.55
Other Dperating Income {refer note 2.22(B )} 13.97
Total 16,242.52

¢} Disclosure of disaggregated revenue recognised in the Statement of Profit and Loss based on
geographical region:

E}:.M :ﬁ%:‘;‘;\ﬁ.}\m&-’.;:. R e e ;hﬁ?u...‘.
Revenoe (rom customers outside Tndia
Revenue from customers within India 16,081.41

Revenue as per ¢the Stntement of Profit and Loss 16,242.52

f) The amounts receivable from customers become due afler expiry of credit peried which on an average
ranges around from 30 to 60 days. There is no significant financing component in any transaction with
the customers.

g) The Company does not have any remaining performance obligation as contracts entered for sale of goods
are for a shorter duration and sale of service contracts are measured as per output method

h) Reier note 2.43(h) tor details regarding customer concentration,

2.55  As per the requirements ol rule 3t1) ot the Companies (Accounts) Rules 2014, the Company uses such
accounting software for maintaining 1ts buoks of account that have a teawre of recording audit trail {edit
log} of cuch and every transaction creating an edit log of each change made in the books ol account along
with the date when such changes were made within such accounting sotiware. This feature of recording
audit trail has operated throughout the period and was not iampered with during the period, for all
relevant transactions recorded in the software except with respect audit trail feature in the accounting
package was nol enabled for 53 days since incorporation and inventory module did not have audit trail
feature. With respect Lo preservation of audit trail as per the statutory requirements for record retention is
not applicable for the financial period ended 3 1st March 2025, since the Compuny is incorporated in the
current period,
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